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COMPLAINT

COME NOW., The Metro Atlanta Task Force For The Homeless (the “Task Force) and
Anita Beaty and fije this Complaint for quiet title, injunctive relief and damages against the

above named Defendants. Thjg Complaint is fileq as part of a related action between the

Plaintiffs and Ichthus Community Trust, styled as Ichthus Community Trust v. Metro Atlanta
Task Force for the Homeless, Inc. and Anita Beaty, Fulton County Superior Court, Cjvi] Action

No. 2010-CV-185971 For their Complaint, Plaintiffs show ag follows:

PARTIES, JURISDICTION AND VENUE
I

The Task Force is 3 not-for-profit Georgia corporation.

‘).

Anita Beaty js a resident of Georgia and the €xecutive director of the Task Force,

COPY




3.

The Benevolent Community Investment Company, Inc. ("BCIC") is a Georgia limited
liability company that may be served with process by service on its registered agent Eric Shapiro,
400 Perimeter Center Terrace, Suite 900, Atlanta GA 30346. On information and belief, like
Ichthus, BCIC was formed by Mr. Fialkow for the express purpose of taking the property and
building where the shelter is located by subterfuge, driving out the Task Force and the homeless
they serve and selling it for profit

4.

On information and belief, Emmanuel Fialkow ("Fialkow") is an individual resident of
Georgia who may be served with process by service at his principle place of business, Fialkow &
Co., 3850 Holcomb Bridge Road, Suite 450, Norcross, Georgia 30092. On further information
and belief, prior to his efforts to acquire the shelter by subterfuge, Fialkow did nothing to help
the homeless in Atlanta.

S.

Central Atlanta Progress, Inc. ("CAP") is a Georgia corporation that may be served with
process by service on its registered agent, Paul B. Kelman, at 50 Hurt Plaza, Suite 110, Atlanta,
Georgia 30303 or by service on its president A.J. Robinson ("Robinson"). CAP has sought to
drive the homeless from downtown for decades.

6.

Atlanta Downtown Improvement District, Inc. ("ADID") is a Georgia corporation that

may be served with process by service on its registered agent, Paul B. Kelman, at 50 Hurt Plaza,

Suite 110, Atlanta, Georgia 30303. Although it is a private entity whose day-to-day operations
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are controlled by Robinson and others at CAP, ADID is funded by taxes collected by Fulton
County. Like CAP, ADID seeks to drive the homeless from downtown Atlanta.
7.
All Defendants are subject to the jurisdiction of this Court and venue is proper in this
Court.

ADDITIONAL PARTIES
(INCLUDED BY SEPARATE RELATED ACTION)

8.

Ichthus is a trust organized under the laws of the State of Nevada by a local real estate
speculator named Emmanuel Fialkow expressly for the purpose of acquiring the valuable
property and building where the shelter is located by subterfuge, driving out the Task Force and
the homeless they serve and selling it for profit.

BACKGROUND
9.

The Task Force is a not-for-profit organization that provides food, water, shelter and
other services to homeless individuals in Atlanta. The additional services it provides include job
training, job placement, housing placement, medical evaluations and clinics, and legal
counseling. On any given night, the Task Force may provide assistance and shelter to more than
700 individuals who have no place to go other than the streets. This number often increases in
inclement weather and the need is increasing as a result of the state of the economy, the level of
employment and the loss of private home ownership.

10.
The Task Force is one of the first entities to focus on the provision of assistance to the

homeless in Atlanta and has been in operation for more than two decades. During that time it




has successfully coordinated and distributed millions of dollars of aid to Atlanta's homeless in a
responsible and effective manner, has provided shelter to tens of thousands of people and has
referred tens of thousands of people to permanent housing. It provides all types of assistance to
the homeless and has trained many, if not most, of the entities and individuals that are currently
assisting the homeless in Atlanta. Each year it provides assistance to approximately 15,000 of
Atlanta's homeless and refers more than 1,500 to permanent housing. No other entity serves as
many of Atlanta's homeless and no entity serves them as successfully
1.

Anita Beaty has spent more than the last two decades assisting the homeless and involved
with the Task Force. Ms. Beaty is the executive director of the Task Force and is currently the
primary director of its operations.

12.

The Task Force is the owner of the real property and improvements in downtown Atlanta
at the corner of Peachtree and Pine Streets (the "Shelter"). The Shelter is where the Task Force
provides the majority of its services.

13.

Ichthus is subject to the jurisdiction and venue of this Court by virtue of its initiation of
this Action, and venue in this Court is proper.

14.

The Task Force provides shelter to a variety of groups, including those who hold full time
jobs but still cannot afford housing, those with temporary problems that have caused them to be
homeless but who will “get back on their feet” with assistance, and those who are less likely to

emerge from homelessness due to mental illness, physical disability or other reason. The number




of people in need of the Task Force's assistance is steadily increasing, with the most recent
conservative estimates indicating that the number of families that were homeless for a portion of
last year increased by more than 30% from the years before.

15.

As a not-for-profit business that provides pro bono services, the Task Force relies entirely
on grants and donations from public and private entities. These grants and donations, combined
with its dedicated staff and volunteers, allow the Task Force to provide its services for the
homeless, the City of Atlanta and its citizens.

16.

The Task Force is the owner of valuable real property at the intersection of Peachtree and
Pine Streets in downtown Atlanta, which it utilizes as a shelter, a location for temporary housing
and a service center for the homeless (the "Subject Property"). The legal description of the
Subject Property is attached hereto as Exhibit "1").

17.
On information and belief, the Subject Property is worth more than $4.5 million dollars.
18.

In May of 2001, the Task Force borrowed approximately $900,000 from two community
based lenders, the Institute for Community Economics, Inc. ("ICE") and the Mcauley Institute,
which subsequently transferred the loan to Mercy Lending (the "Notes") (ICE and Mercy shall
be collectively referred to as the "Lenders"). The money was used to refurbish the building to

make it more suitable to provide services to the homeless. The Notes were secured by security

deeds on the Subject Property.




19.

For years CAP, ADID and others with whom they conspire, including Fialkow, Ichthus
and BCIC, (the "Conspirators") have sought to drive homeless people from downtown Atlanta by
engaging in campaigns of harassment, attempting to drive the Task Force out of Atlanta, and
attempting to take control of the Subject Property.

20.

To drive the homeless from Atlanta, the Conspirators have, among many other things,

organized and paid groups of individuals to participate in what they call the "Wake Up, Stay Up"

program. Pursuant to this program, a uniformed force of people armed with sticks or batons

leave the property. These assaults are conducted without authority or license. Although the
Conspirators have caretully spun the true nature of the "Wake Up, Stay Up" Program for the
media and the public and have recently removed references to it from their public materials,
sanitized references to the program still appear on the Internet. (See the 2007 "Spotlight on
Public/Private Initiatives" authored by David Wardel] of ADID and CAP, attached hereto as
Exhibit "2"),
21,

To drive the Task Force from downtown Atlanta, the Conspirators have attempted to cut
the Task Force off from all sources of financial and political support by any and all means
necessary. The plan to cut the Task Force off from its sources of financial and political support

was specifically discussed in "Brainstorming Sessions" of CAP




22.

Among other things, the Conspirators have engaged in the following actions to cut the
Task Force off from its financial and political support:

a. The Conspirators have made false and disparaging statements about the Task
Force and the population it serves to media outlets in order to prevent people from making
donations to the Task Force. Examples of the Conspirators' efforts to secretly generate false,
negative and incomplete publicity about the Task Force in the media are attached hereto as
Exhibit "4".

b. The Conspirators have organized groups, including City officials and
representatives, to approach individuals or entities that make private donations to the Task Force
to encourage them to withdraw their support. Examples of the Conspirators' efforts to cut off the
Task Force's sources of private funding are attached as Exhibit "5".

c. The Conspirators have contacted the Task F orce's lenders and encouraged them to
default them on the Notes and foreclose on the Subject Property. Examples of the Conspirators'
efforts to interfere with the Task Force's relationship with its Lenders are attached hereto as
Exhibit "6".

d. Using funds funneled through United Way, the Conspirators have paid at least
one City official to pursue their agenda against the Task Force. Documents reflecting the
Conspirators' payments to Debi Starnes, the Mayor's Policy Advisor on Homelessness are
attached as Exhibit "7", Copies of documents reflecting the influence the Conspirators have
purchased by way of their payments to Ms. Starnes are attached as Exhibit "§".

e. Utilizing influence they purchased by payments made to Ms. Starnes, the

Conspirators have also used City authority to prevent the Task Force from obtaining funding




f. The Conspirators have organized and participated in false letter writing
campaigns wherein they have recruited seemingly independent individuals and businesses to
make false representations about the Task Force to governmenta] authorities that evaluate the
Task Force for receipt of federal funding with the intention to make the Task Force lose its
federal funding. Documents reflecting these efforts are attached hereto as Exhibit "10",

g. The Conspirators have used threats of economic harm and actua) €conomic harm

provision of false testimony under oath in depositions. Examples of false statements made under

oath by Robinson are attached hereto as Exhibit "12n.




23.

Indeed, Robinson, president of CAP and ADID and the apparent leader of the
Conspirators organization, has acknowledged under oath that there is not a single thing he has
thought of to do to injure the Task Force that the Conspirators have not done.

24.

The Conspirators' efforts have been highly successful. As a result of their efforts, the
Task Force has lost millions of dollars in funding, including virtually all private and
governmental funding, its reputation has been injured throughout the public and private sector
and it has been financially crippled. Indeed, the only way the Task Force has been able to
continue to serve Atlanta's homeless is through the tireless work of its volunteers.

25.

Nevertheless, despite the success of the Conspirators, despite the loss of virtually all
revenues and despite the Task Force's resulting inability to pay employees or vendors, the
Conspirators were not able to drive the Task Force from the Subject Property or to take over the
Property.

26.

As a result, the Conspirators initiated a new strategy to shut down the Task Force and
take over the Subject Property. Starting no later than 2008, the Conspirators began interfering
with the business relationship between the Task Force and its Lenders, first in an effort to cause
the Lenders to foreclose on the Subject Property, then in an effort to cause the Landers to sell the
Notes to the Conspirators so that they could use the weakened financial position they created to
foreclose on the Subject Property and take it by force. On information and belief, the

Conspirators have even sought to cause the Lenders to remove employees who were supportive




of the Task Force and install staff who would be more willing to default the Task Force and sell
the Notes.
27.

Although the majority of the Conspirators' efforts have been done in secret behind closed
doors, the Minutes of November 12, 2008 meeting of the Executive Committee of Central
Atlanta Progress refer to the plan as follows:

Peachtree-Pine Shelter update — Robinson reported on several issues related to

the financial viability of the Task Force for the Homeless and their possible

default on more than $800,000 in loans from Mercy Housing, Tom Bell

suggested that it might be possible for the loans to be purchased from Mercy.

More information will be available in the future, as there are plans for internal

staff movements at Mercy Housing that could be more favorable to the

community's efforts.

(Minutes, p. 2; attached hereto as Exhibit "13M).

with the Lenders in the Same manner they interfered with the Task Force's relationship with jts
public and private donors - by making false and disparaging representations about the Task

Force, its business operations, its efforts to assist the homeless and its financial responsibility.

29.
Starting no later than January of 2009, the Conspirators approached affiliates of the

Lenders to recruit their assistance in reaching the Lenders. A January 16, 2009 email from




Robinson to representatives of Cousins Properties, Emory University and others reflects the
efforts to use representatives of Mercy Housing, the sister organization of Mercy Lending, to
interfere with the Task Force's relationship with Mercy Lending, as following:

Subject: Peachtree Pine

A number of us met with Pete Walker of Mercy Housing this past week and
agreed to schedule a follow up meeting with Pete in his office. [t has been
scheduled for January 26, 2:30 pm in his office at 621 North Avenue, Suite A-
150, Atlanta, GA 30308. Let me know if you can attend. Some of you sent
representatives or there maybe others from your organizations who are interested.
A.J. Robinson.

(Robinson Email attached as Exhibit "14"Y(Emphasis in original),
30.

The Conspirators' efforts to obtain the assistance of affiliates of Mercy Lending to
influence Mercy Lending were also successful. An email chain between Robinson and Pete
Walker, President of the Mercy Housing (an affiliate of Mercy Lending) dated April 28, 2009,
contains the following exchange reflecting their strategizing to push the Lenders to put the Task
Force into default:

Robinson:  How do | get Julie [an ofﬁcial with Mercy Housing]
to put them [the Task F orce] into default?

Walker: Trying to figure that out myself.

Robinson: How 'bout I invite Julie down here to meet with
community leaders and the mayor?

Walker: Good suggestion, I'll work on it.
(Exhibit 6).
31.
Shortly after the Conspirators' efforts to interfere with the relationship between the Task

Force and its Lenders began, they achieved initial success. At the encouragement of the




agreement with the Lenders that among other things, required the Task Force come up with a
significant amount of principal on the Notes and pre-pay interest through the end of February,
2010. However, the Conspirators were not able to convince the Lenders to go through with a
foreclosure of the property.

32.

When the Conspirators learned the Lenders would not foreclose on the Subject Property,
they attempted to get the Lenders to sel] the Notes to CAP or one of its affiliates so that the
Conspirators could foreclose on the Subject Property and drive the Task Force and the homeless
they serve out of downtown Atlanta. Robinson acknowledged the effort at his deposition: "We,
through our attorneys, looked at the possibility of CAP buying the loan or an affiliate.”
(Robinson Dep., P. 16; excerpts attached hereto as Exhibit "15"),

33.

Q: Now initially you and Mr. Fialkow discussed your participating in the
purchase of the notes personally?

A Not me personally.

Q Who?

A: CAP, or an affiliate of CAP.
Q

And then Mr Fialkow decided he wanted to 80 on his own; is that what
happened?

A: No. What, what happened was, is that again, we weren't successful in
buying the note, for whatever reason. They wouldn't — we couldn't close
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sale. And I made Mr. Fialkow aware of the fact that perhaps he would

(Robinson Dep., p. 17).
34,

Robinson and Fialkow specifically discussed the use of some different entity so the
Lenders would not know that it was actually affiliated with CAP or that it intended to drive out
the Task Force and the population is serves. Robinson testified as follows:

Q: Now, isn't it true that you and Mr. Fialkow discussed his using an

organization that would be unidentified and unaffiliated with CAP in order
to buy the loans.

A: [ did not. 1did not enter — Mr. Fialkow may have told me he was going to
do something. I did not advise him to do that.

* % % ok %

Q: You under - you missed my question. My question was you and Mr.
Fialkow had discussions about him using a name of a company that would
not be affiliated with CAP when he approached Mercy, correct?

A: Perhaps, but it had nothing to do with —

& ok 3 s ok

Q: You had no such - is your testimony under oath that you had no such
discussion with Mr. Fialkow about using a name that would appear more
palatable to Mercy to sell to?

13




repayment, did not offer to help the Task Force serve the homeless in any way, did not take steps
to relocate the homeless and did not do anything that one would €Xpect a neutral lender to do.

37.

accurate copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit "16"). Ichthus now purports to hold title to
a building worth in excess of $4,000,000.00.
38.
The Conspirators now seek to remove the Task Force and Anita Beaty from the building
and have given false and misleading representations to the public, the Courts and other to cover

their true intentions.




intimidation.
40.

The Conspirators and others with whom they conspire have caused substantia] damages
to the Task Force, the homeless that they serve and Ms, Beaty, including the loss of millions of
dollars of donations and grants that would have gone to the Task Force but for their actions,
substantial injury to reputation, loss of title to the Subject Property and additiona] injuries.

COUNT 1

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER/PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION

41.

Plaintiffs restate and incorporate the averments and allegations of Paragraphs 1 through

40 as if fully set forth herein.
42,
As set forth above, the Conspirators have sought to drive the Task Force out of business
and obtain the Subject Property by injuring its reputation, depriving it of funds and utilizing its

weakened position to gain control of its Notes and foreclose on the Subject Property. These

15




Georgia RICO Act and other actionable conduct.

44,

The actions of the Conspirators are ongoing, despite all efforts to protect the rights of the

Task Force and the constituents it serves.

equitable powers.

47.

The circumstances are such that Plaintiffs are entitled to immediate, interlocutory, and

ultimately permanent, equitable relief to prevent Ichthus and the other Conspirators from

continuing to violate the nights of the Task Force.




48.
This equitable relief should include, but not be limited to, an order prohibiting Ichthus
from acting on its purported foreclosure of the Subject Property, selling the Subject Property or
interfering in any way with the Task Force's quiet enjoyment of the Subject Property. West v.

Koufman, 259 Ga. 505, 506, 384 SE.2d 664, 666 (1989) (affirming a trial court order enjoining

foreclosure when there was evidence the foreclosing party breached its duty of good faith and
fair dealing by causing or contributing to the cause of the alleged default).

COUNT TWO
QUIET TITLE

49,

Plaintiffs restate and incorporate the allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 48 of
this Complaint, as if fully set forth herein.

50.

The Task Force currently holds or should hold a fee simple interest in the Subject
Property.

51.

The Deed Under Power of Sale Ichthus purports to hold was obtained through the illegal,
improper and fraudulent conduct of Ichthus, BCIC, Fialkow and the other Conspirators. As such
it is invalid and of no force and effect.

52.

The Deed Under Power of Sale should be set aside, pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 23-1-7,23-1-
8, O.C.G.A. § 23-2-1 et seq., O.C.G.A. § 23-2-60 because, among other things, it was obtained
through the illegal, fraudulent and tortious conduct of the Conspirators, including Fialkow, BCIC

and Ichthus.




53.

The Task Force is unaware of any adverse claim upon the Subject Property, other than

the claim made by Ichthus, as set forth above.

As required by O.C.G.A. § 23-3-62, a Notice of Lis Pendens is filed contemporaneously

with this petition. (A copy of this Lis Pendens, without exhibits, is attached hereto as Exhibit
L6177)).

56.

Because of the filing of the invalid Deed Under Power Of Sale, there is a cloud on the

Task Force's title to the Subject Property, the Task Force cannot protect its rights by any other

course other than the filing of this petition, the Task Force is without adequate remedy at law,

and unless a court of equity intervenes, the Task F orce will suffer irreparable damage.

COUNT THREE
RICO

57.

Plaintiffs restate and incorporate the allegations and averments of Paragraphs | through

56 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein,

38.

Under the Georgia RICO Act, "It is unlawful for any person through a patten of

racketeering activity or proceeds derived therefrom, to acquire or maintain, directly or indirectly,
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any interest in or control of any enterprise, real property or personal property of any nature,
including money." 0.C.G.A. § 16-14-4(a).
59.

[chthus, Fialkow, BCIC and the other Conspirators have acquired, maintained and
asserted control over the Subject Property, directly or indirectly, through a pattern of
racketeering activity.

60.

Georgia’s RICO Act makes it unlawful for any person employed by or associated with an

enterprise to conduct or participate in a pattern of racketeering activity. O.C.G.A. § 16-14-4(b)
61.

Ichthus, Fialkow, BCIC and the other Conspirators are associated with or- employed by an

enterprise and have conducted that enterprise through a patter of racketeering activity.
62.

Georgia's RICO Act makes it unlawfi] for any person to conspire or endeavor to violate
the provisions of O.C.G.A. § 16-4-4(a)-(b).

63.

Ichthus, BCIC, Fialkow and the other Conspirators have conspired to conduct an
enterprise in violation of O0.C.G.A. § 16-4-4(a)-(b).

64.

Engaging in a pattern of Racketeering Activity is defined as engaging in at least two acts

of racketeering in furtherance of one or more incidents, schemes or transactions that have the

same or similar intents, results, accomplices, victims or methods of commission or are otherwise

interrelated. O.C.G.A. § 16-14-3(8).

19




Acts that constitute Racketeering Activity are enumerated in O.C.G.A. § 16-14-3(9)(A).

Ichthus and the Conspirators have conspired to and have engaged in a pattern of
racketeering activity in order to gain and maintain title and control of the Subject Property, to
drive the Task Force out of business and out of downtown Atlanta and to drive the homeless out

of downtown Atlanta. Plaintiffs and the homeless that they serve are victims of this pattern of

65.

66.

racketeering activity and have been injured thereby.

Ichthus, Fialkow, BCIC and the other Conspirators' predicate acts include, but are not

67.

lIimited to, the following:

(1)
(i1)

(111)

and CAP,

Bribery
Bribery constitutes a predicate act under O.C.G.A. § 16-14-3(9)(A)(iii).
0.C.G.A. § 16-10-2 describes the offense of bribery as follows:

A person commits the offense of bribery when: (1) He or she gives or
offers to give to any person acting for or on behalf of the state or any
political subdivision thereof, or of any agency of either, any benefit,
reward, or consideration to which he or she is not entitled with the purpose
of influencing him or her in the performance of any act related to the
functions of his or her office or employment; or

(2) A public official, elected or appointed, or an employee of this state or
any public agency, authority, or entity of the state or any county or
municipality or an agency, authority or entity thereof, directly or indirectly
solicits, receives, accepts or agrees to receive a thing of value by inducing
the reasonable belief that the giving of the thing will influence his or her
performance of failure to perform any official action. Id.

Starting no later than August 19, 2008, the Conspirators, acting through ADID

agreed to pay Debi Stamnes, the Mayor of the City of Atlanta's Policy Advisor on




homelessness, $40,000 by payments funneled through United Way to Ms. Starnes' private
company, EMSTAR Research, Inc. (Exhibit 7). The purpose of this payment was to influence
Ms. Starnes in the performance of the functions of her office or employment with the City.

(iv)  The Conspirators violated O.C.G.A. § 16-10-2 and, in so doing, committed a
predicate act, by making payments to Ms. Starnes for the purpose of influencing her in the
performance of actions related to her office or employment: Specifically, for the purpose of
securing her assistance in the efforts to remove the Task Force and the homeless from downtown
Atlanta and take the Subject Property. Examples of the influence purchased by the payments are
attached as Exhibit 8.

Attempting To Influence Persons In Relation To Official Proceedings

(1) Efforts to influence parties to official proceedings constitute a predicate act under
0.C.G.A. § 16-14-3(9)(A)(xiv).

(i1) 0.C.G.A. § 16-10-32(b) defines the offense of attempting to influence persons in
relation to official proceedings as follows:

Any person who threatens or causes physical or economic harm to another
person or a member of such person's family or household, threatens to
damage or damages the property of another person or a member of such
person's household or attempts to cause physical or economic harm to
another person or a member of such person's family with the intent to
hinder, delay, prevent or dissuade such person from:
(1) Attending or testifying in an official proceeding...

shall be guilty of a felony and, upon conviction thereof, shall be
punishable by imprisonment for not less than two years nor more than ten
years or by a fine of not less than $10,000.00 nor more than $25,000.00 or
both.

(c)(1)For the purpose of this Code section, the term "official proceeding"
means any hearing or trial conducted by a court of this state. or its political

subdivision, a grand jury, or an agency of the executive, legislative, or
judicial branches of this state or its political subdivisions or authorities.




(ii1)  Acting through attorneys Steven G. Hall and Robert G. Brazier, the law firm of
Baker Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, P.C. ("Baker Donelson") has attended and
continues to attend official proceedings before this Court and the United States District Court for
the Northern District of Georgia for the purpose of representing the Task Force in disputes with
the Conspirators.

(iv)  The Conspirators have violated O.C.G.A. § 16-10-32(b) and, in so doing,
committed a predicate act, by attempted to and threatened to cause economic harm to Baker
Donelson, Hall, Brazier and other attorneys at Baker Donelson to dissuade and prevent Baker
Donelson and its lawyers from attending official court proceedings to represent the Task Force.
Among other things, the Conspirators have sought to threaten and cause economic injury to
Baker Donelson with efforts to interfere with its relationships with actual and potential business
clients, the Atlanta Chamber of Commerce and others. (Copies of emails reflecting these efforts
by the Conspirators are attached hereto as Exhibit 11)

Perjury and Related Falsification.

(1) Perjury and other related falsifications constitute a predicate act under O.C.G.A. §
16-14-3(9)(A)(xv).

(i1) 0.C.G.A. § 16-10-20 describes the offense of falsification to governing officials
as follows:

A person who knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by
any trick, scheme, or device a material fact; makes a false, fictitious, or
fraudulent statement or representation; or makes or uses any false writing

or document, knowing the same to contain any false, fictitious or
fraudulent statement or entry, in any matter within the jurisdiction of any

2
(]




department or agency of state government or of the government of any
county, city, or other political subdivision of this state shall, upon
conviction thereof, be punished by a fine of not more than $1 ,000.00 or by
imprisonment for not less than one nor more than five years, or both.
(1))  The Conspirators have violated 0.C.G.A. § 16-10-20 and, in so doing, committed
a predicate act, by knowingly and intentionally providing and engineering the provision of false,
fictitious, fraudulent and misleading statements to the Fulton County, DeKalb County and City
of Atlanta Tri-Jurisdictional Board that evaluated the Task Force for receipt of federal funding.
The knowing provision of this false information caused the Task Force to lose millions of dollars
in federal funding. (Examples of the talse statements are attached at Exhibit 10)
(iv)  O.C.G.A. § 16-10-23 describes the offense of falsely holding ones self out as a
public officer as follows:
A person who falsely holds himself out as a peace officer or other public
officer or employee with intent to mislead another into believing that he is
actually such an officer commits the offense of impersonating an officer
and, upon conviction thereof, shall be punished by a fine of not more than

$1,000.00 or by imprisonment for not less than one nor more than five
years or both.

(v) The Conspirators have violated O.C.G.A. § 16-10-23, and, in so doing, committed
a predicate act, by knowingly and intentionally, holding the downtown Atlanta Ambassador
Force out as public officers and/or employees with the authority to use force to remove homeless
people from public and private property and to threaten homeless people with prosecution and
imprisonment. The Conspirators have further violated O.C.G.A. § 16-10-23 by instructing and

permitting the Ambassador Force to use force as part of their "Wake Up, Stay Up" program.




(vi)  O0.C.G.A.§ 16-10-70 describes the offense of perjury as follows:
A person to whom a lawful oath or affirmation has been administered
commits the offense of perjury when, in a judicial proceeding, he

knowingly and willfully makes a false statement material to the issue or
point in question.

(vii)  Robinson, acting on behalf of the Conspirators, violated the provisions of
O.C.G.A. § 16-10-70, and in so doing committed a predicate act, by the knowing provision of
false testimony for the purpose of covering up the true nature and actions of the Conspirators in

his deposition taken on February 23, 2010 in that action styled as The Metropolitan Atlanta Task

Force For The Homeless, Inc. v. The City of Atlanta, Georgia, United States District Court for

the Northern District of Georgia, Civil Action No., 1:09-CV-2833 (the "Federal Suit").
Battery and Related Offenses To The Person:
(1) Battery and related bodily offenses are a predicate act under O.C.G.A. § 16-14-
3ONANW).
(i1) O.C.G.A. § 16-5-23 describes the offense of battery as follows:
(a) A person commits the offense of simple battery when he or she either:

(1) Intentionally makes physical contact of an insulting or provoking
nature with the person of another; or

(2) Intentionally causes physical harm to another. ..

(iii)  In their efforts to drive the homeless from downtown Atlanta, the Conspirators
have violated the provisions of O.C.G.A. § 16-5-3, and in so doing committed a predicate act, by

intentionally and knowingly causing the Ambassador Force to inflict battery on homeless people




sleeping on public and private property with the intention to drive them from that property as

part of their "Wake Up, Stay Up" program.

activity designed to drive the Task Force and the homeless from downtown Atlanta, and to gain

control and improper ownership of the Subject Property.

69.
;

Based on the foregoing, Plaintiffs are entitled to an award of their damages, plus three

times their actual damages and an award of its reasonable fees and costs.

COUNT FOUR
INTENTIONAL INTERF ERENCE

WITH BUSINESS AND CONTRACTUAL RELATIONS

70.

Plaintiffs restate and incorporate the allegations and averments of Paragraphs | through

69 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein,

72.

The Task Force is entitled to damages for this intentional interference in an amount to be
established at trjal.




COUNT FIVE
LIBEL SLANDER AND DEFAMATION

73.

Plaintiffs restate and Incorporate the allegations and averments of Paragraphs 1 through

73 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

74.
Pursuant to 0.C.G.A. § 51-5-1:
A libel is a false and malicious defamation of another, expressed in print, writing,
pictures, or signs, tending to injure the reputation of the person and exposing him
to public hatred, contempt or ridicule.

75.
Pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 51-5-4:
(a) Slander or oral defamation consists in:

(1) Imputing to another a crime punishable by law;

(2) Charging a person with having some contagious disorder or with
being guilty of some debasing act which may exclude him from society;

(3) Making charges against another in reference to his trade, office, or
profession, calculated to injure him therein; or

(4) Uttering any disparaging words productive of special damage which
flows naturally therefrom.

76.

Through discovery in the Federa] Action, Plaintiffs have discovered that the Conspirators

have made and caused to be made both written and spoken defamatory words about Beaty and

the Task Force to the Tri-J Commission, private donors and others. Examples of said statements

include those set forth in Exhibit "11"

[ R



77.

Among other things, the statements at issue charge the Plaintiffs of theft and

mismanagement of government funds, crimes that are punishable by law, and make charges

against the Plaintiffs that are in reference to their trade and calculated to injure them therein.
78.

The defamatory statements are actionable and were made without privilege, justification

Or excuse.

79.

The defamatory statements were secretly published by the Conspirators and the
Conspirators actively sought to hide the fact that they had made defamatory written and spoken
Statements.

80.

As a result, Plaintiffs were not aware of and could not through the exercise of reasonable
diligence have become aware of the actionable statements at issue until the statements were
learned in discovery obtained within the last year in the Federal Action.

81.
As a result, Plaintiffs bring this claim within the applicable statute of limitations.
82.

The defamatory statements have caused Plaintiffs significant damages, in an amount to

be demonstrated at trial.



COUNT SIX
BAD FAITH

83.

Plaintiffs restate and incorporate the allegations and averments of Paragraphs 1 through

82 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

84.
The actions of the Conspirators have been in bad faith, stubbornly litigious and have
caused unnecessary trouble and expense so as to justify an award of Plaintiffs' attorneys fees and

expenses of litigation pursuant to 0.C.G.A. § 13-6-11.

COUNT SEVEN
PUNITIVE DAMAGES

85.

Plaintiffs restate and incorporate the allegations and averments of Paragraphs | through

84 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

86.
The actions of the Conspirators demonstrate that intentional or willful misconduct and an
entire want of care or indifference o consequences, so as to justify an award of punitive
damages.

87.

As a result, Plaintiffs are entitled to recover punitive or exemplary damages from Ichthus
and the other Conspirators in an amount to be determined by the enlj ghtened conscience of the
jury.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully pray:

a. That they have trial by jury on all appropriate Counts of this Complaint;




b. That they receive injunctive relief in this action as requested in Count One;

C. That they receive a declaration quieting title to the Subject Property as to any
interest held by Ichthus, any party taking from Ichthus, or any of the Conspirators

as set forth in Count Two;

d. That they recover damages from the Conspirators for violation of the Georgia
RICO Act as requested in Count Three, as well as the exemplified damages
allowed by said Act;

€. That they recover damages for the Conspirators Intentiona] Interference with
Business and Contractual Relations as set forth in Count Four;

f. That they recover damages for defamation, as set forth in Count Five;

g That they recover damages under O.C.G.A. § 13-6-11, including reasonable
attorneys fees and expenses of litigation;

h. That they recover punitive damages in an amount determined by the enlightened
conscious of the jury; and

1. That they receive such other and further relief as is Just and proper.

Respectfully submitted thlslo day of June, 2010.

BAKER DONELSON BEARMAN
CALDWELL & BERKOWITZ, pC

Steven G. Hall

Georgia Bar No. 319308
Robert G. Brazier
Georgia Bar No. 078938
Attorneys for Plaintiff

Monarch Plaza, Suite 1600
3414 Peachtree Road, N.E.




Atlanta, Georgia 30326
Telephone: 404.577.6000
Facsimile: 404.221.6501
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ive Council

Spotlight on Public/Private
Initiatives

The Atlanta Downtown
Improvement District
Member: Dave Wardell, VP

Operations & Public Safety, Central
Atlanta Progress Inc.
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Public/Private Partnership: A Core Strategic Initlative

The Security Executive Council develops its strategic initiatives in response to member input,
focusing on the needs members have identified as they lead security programs in their
enterprises. One of the council's core strategic initiatives is Public/Private Partnership.

Of course, one of the most important benefits of partnership between the corporation and the
public sector falls under the umbrella of business continuity. A strong relationship between these
two entities will help ensure that in an emergency, the private-industry security team is ready to
work quickly and effectively with law enforcement and public agencies to provide the best
response to protect both the organization and the citizenry.

However, the importance of these relationships extends well beyond business continuity. The
well-managed public/private partnership provides opportunities not only for effective emergency
management, but for information sharing, risk mitigation and return on investment for the
corporation.

©2007 Security Executive Council. Al Rights Reserved.
ww ityex i i



THE ATLANTA DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
ATLANTA, GA

Central Atlanta Progress (CAP), a private, not-for-profit Corporation made up of representatives of
Downtown Atlanta’s top business leaders, has been working since 1941 to continually improve
the economic climate of the Downtown area. In the past five years alone they've launched several
programs to beautify Downtown and assist and protect visitors, tenants and residents, and

they've developed Imagine Downtown, a multi-tiered redevelopment plan for the area.
Recognizing that safety, cleanliness and hospitality are fundamental factors in community

Ambassadors maintain direct Communications with the Atlanta Police Department on their
individual radios, allowing them to report violations of law or suspicious activity, and they have at
least one off-duty Atlanta Police Officer working with them at alj times. The off-duty police officer

Crime Prevention

The Ambassadors work with police to advise constituents of crime prevention methods. They
evaluate their operational methods ang résource deployment based on criminal data they receive
from the police. They conduct Town Hall meetings with crime briefings semi-annually with the
senior Police leadership to describe the crime status within the district, ang they coordinate the
Public Safety Task Force, involving the police leadership, business and civic leaders.

The Ambassadors also coordinate and participate in monthly Interagency Law Enforcement
partnership meetings that Coordinate enforcement initiatives, Special event Support, and
emergency preparedness.

Wake-Up and Stay-Up
Off-duty police officers work alongside the Ambassadors in the Wake-Up and Stay-Up programs,
which are intended to get the homeless who choose to urban camp or criminal trespass on

I il e

©2007 Security Executive Council. Al Rights Reserveq.
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Operation Shield

Through Operation Shield, the ADID also partners with the Atlanta Police Department and the
Police Foundation. Operation Shield includes g camera surveillance program, COMNET Program
(public private police frequency use and training program), and AtlantaCityWorkSite.

The ADID provided the Cameras and installation, and the police department provided the signal.
Ambassadors assist police in monitoring, and they provide the 24/7 dedicated police response to
both the Downtown ADID cameras, as well as suspicious or criminal sightings from other
constituent cameras,

COMNET is a radio voice communications program that up until recently was Co-managed with
the police for maintaining a police frequency where private-sector members could communicate
directly to a police dispatcher, as well as laterally to other members. The police train dispatchers
and private security personnel in various areas, such as patrolling, legal limitations and liability,
communications, and emergency actions procedures. In an effort to expand the program city-
wide effectively, the police foundation has now assumed the management responsibility.

Emergency Preparedness

The Ambassador Force plays a key role in coordinating and supporting emergency preparedness
and response operations in the Downtown area by serving as a base for communications to the
Downtown constituency, assisting public safety agencies in identifying and reporting hazardous
conditions, managing crowds, and supporting emergency evacuations. There are between 20 and
30 Ambassadors on duty at any time in a hierarchical organization. They maintain
communications, are trained in emergency response procedures, and can readily be deployed or
redeployed as needed. This was especially important during the tornado that unexpectedly struck
Downtown Atlanta in March 2008. The Ambassador Force played a key role in crowd
management and assistance from the time the tornado struck through the following weeks of
recovery.

Downtown Atlanta enjoys an outstanding working relationship between all public safety agencies
working toward a common goal of keeping downtown clean, safe, and hospitable, with a bonus—
the program has helped Downtown maintain one of the lowest crime rates in the city.

R S T

©2007 Security Executive Council, Alf Rights Reserved.
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ABOUT THE SECURITY EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

senior security and risk executives from corporations and government agencies responsible for
Corporate and/or IT security programs. In partnership with jts research arm, the Security
Leadership Research Institute, the Council is dedicated to developing tools that help lower the
cost of members' programs, making program development more efficient and establishing
security as a recognized value center.

©2007 Security Executive Council, Al Rights Reserved.
Www, ri iv il.
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FW: Brainatorming Session Monday

From: Dave Wardell < H ntral .org>
To: AJ Robinson <aj bing gcentralatianta LK
o ' ] - 'z e - =249

AJ:
Per your request, listed below are the questions/actions from the first meeting that You requested. Dave

David E. Wardell, CPp

Vice President, Operations and Public Safety
Central Atlanta Progress and

Afianta Downtown | mpravement District
Office - (404) 658-1287

FAX (404) 658-1919

Mobile (404) 277-8752

NEXTEL DC - 15531 523*23

emai - i"ﬂéﬂ*’-‘l@mttalﬁnanmmm
www.atlantadowntown.com

— Orliginal Message —

From: Dave Wardell

To: AJ Robinson

Sent Fri Nov 17 17:48:24 2008

Subject: RE: Bralnstorming Session Monday

Things that people were gaing to look into:

Commission staff)

- Law Department was going to look at the applicabla or prevailing ordinances (Lem - Law Department)
- What is required to declars it a public nuisance?

- | delivered the copy of the Homeless TF Mastsr Plan for thelr expansion program that City Planning
requested. Looking at Grandfather Clauses and Fire and Safety Codes.

- Zoning as SP| (City Planning)

- Sinca our last meeting Judge Green rebutted the Information (will not let it happen In the future) about

the ordinances the police were allegedly being challenged by the Municipal Court for enforcing. (Urban
Camping and something to do with tampering with vehicles in parking iots).
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Richard Orr

From: Richard Orr
Sent: Tuesday, December 0g, 2008 10:26 AM
To: AJ Robinson
Subject: FW: Background on shetter lssue
Tracking: Reciplent Read

AJ Robinson Read: 12/9/2008 10:29 AM
FY1- Rhonda's response below. We're ind

From: Rhonda Cook [maﬂbo:rwok@a}c.com]
Sent; Tuesday, December 08, 2008 10:07 AM
Ta: Richard Orr

Subject: Re: Background on shelter issue

perfeot.I'moﬂonMondayasolam}ustnowoetﬂngmls.lhavaameeﬂmhaﬁtﬂebksol‘lltytoﬁndyou
thtsaﬁemmﬂmstoryl'mworklngon Is supposed to run Sunday. I think.

Rhonda Cock
Atlanta Journal-Constitution
404-526-5868

rcook@ajc.com
“Richard O™ SichomBstiantadosmtown. com> To Cook”

120808 0%:10 PM Subject Background on shelter issue

Rhonda: Off the record, m‘llbeg!admghfoyoualotmorabackgmundonﬂwshelterlssue. but it can
still polntyouinammberofoﬂwrdhuﬁons. Thewatwlssuelsjuatmetipofﬂm Icebery. Let me know,

Richard Orr

Communications & Membership
Central Atlanta Progross, Inc.

50 Hurt Plaza, SE - Suite 110
Atlanta, GA 30303-2914

 PLAINTIFF'S
P: 404-658-1883 EXHIBIT
F: 404-658-1919 § 3 l
E: richorr@atlantadowntown.com : Cye 7
W: www.aﬂmmdownmwn.cog
CAP0025
6/23/2009
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:_Ricbard Orr

From: Richard Orr

Sent:  Wednesday, December 1 0, 2008 2:49 PM
To: ‘Steve Tedder’

Subject: RE: Homeless Sheijter Loan Information

We maybe sending more than the reporter can digest. She was blown away when she realized how much
she didn't know. The tax Iien stuff was priceless and well timed, Thanks.

From: Steve Tedder [maﬂto:stedder@barrycompanl&s.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 2:31 PM

To: Richard Orr

Subject: RE: Homeless Shelter Loan Information

Thanks agaln, Richard - we're looking forward to the article,
Many thanks!

ST:VE TEDDER
broject development
30 IVAN ALLEN JR BOULRVARD 7 SuiTe 900 7 ATLANTA, GA 30308

Phone: 404.601,0889 4 il 404.202.6121 ¢ fux: 404.601.0881
www.barmycompanies.com

BARRY REAL ESTATE CQw_wAm;s
Building relationships. Creating value, Leaving legacies.

From: Richard Orr [mailto:nchorr@atiantadowntown.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 1:15 PM

To: Steve Tedder

Subject: RE: Homeless Shelter Loan Information

Steve; I'm sanitizing all this information., if Someone wants to speak up, then fine.Let me know.

If not, you're covered and nothing but Information s released here.

From: Steve Tedder [mallto:stedder@barrycompanies.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 12:58 pPM

To: Richard Orr ' PLAINTIFF'S
Cc: MRIIey@urbanrealtypaMers.net; Hal Barry ‘

Subject: Homeless Shelter Loan Information

Richard,

Thank you for all you're doing to help with thls Important cause. Here are the outstanding claims that we
were able to dig up on the Task Force facility at Peachtree and Plne Streets:

Lender: William C. Wardlaw; Loan date of 8/27/02; $1.4 milllon; No maturity date in the security
agreement but the original term was less than 38 months; No extension of record.

11/12/2009
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+ 1 Lender; Mercy Housing Inc.; $300,009, Loan date of 5/31/01; Maturity 6/15/06. The original lender was

McAuley Institute - assigned to Mercy Housing Inc. (a Nebraska non-profit) on 2/15/07. As you already know, this
loan is still outstanding.

Lender: Peachtree Pine, Inc.; $2 million; Loan date of 4/14/98; No maturity date provided in the security
agreement.

1. Federal Tax Lien filed 2/21/08 in the amount of $66,453.57 for years 2001, 2006 and 2007. The greatest
amount - $55,989 - is from 2001!

Fulton County FiFa filed by American Express Business Finance Corporation in the amount of $38,000 {plus
interest since 3/2005) - we're speculating, but we believe this is probably for some equipment they financed,

As we discussed, please do not disclose the source of this information. However, Rhonda should be able to go onto the
tax records of the property to confirm all of these outstanding debts.

I'm going to get with Mark Riley to find some additional area residents that may be willing to speak on the record with
Rhonda at the AJC, Otherwise, please let us know if there is anything else we can do to help with this,

Many thanks!

STEVE TEDDER
broject development

3O IVAN ALLEN JR BouLEVARD / SWITE 300 / ATLANTA, GA 30308
fhonei 204,601 0869 ¢ cdll: 4304202 5121 , Jax: 404.601 0881
www.barrycompanies.com

BARRY Real, EsTaTe Con.upAm;s
Building relationships,. Creating value. Leaving leggeies.,

11/12/2009 CAP 0864
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Richard Orr

From: AJ Raobinson

Sent: Wednesday, December 1 7, 2008 8:48 AM
To: Richard Orr

Subject: Re: Finally talked with Debl

Ok

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

—— Original Message ~—

From: Richard Orr

To: AJ Robinson

Sent: Wed Dec 17 08:48:48 2008
Subject: RE: Finally talked with Debi

Thanks. It will look good that we're trying to protect them as much as we can. I'm thinking about calling Rhonda and putting
a bug in her ear about Creative Loafing's piece, just to keep her fired up.

——QOriginal Message—

From: AJ Robinson

Sent: Wednesday, December 1 7, 2008 8:44 AM
To: Richard Orr

Subject: Re: Finally talked with Debi

Ok....will call Pete..

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

—— Original Message —-

From: Richard Orr

To: AJ Robinson

Sent: Wed Dec 17 08:42:09 2008
Subject: Finally talked with Debi

her staff for 3 hours. Mind-numbing as she described, No movement or cooperation per the judges advice (meeting with
Anita's clients was a suggestion and not part of the judge's order). They will report same to judge.

Debl has sald screw it. They goling to go over regularly with their case workers with a van and fiyers and deal directly with
the people as they leave the shelter, thus bypassing Anita altogether.

Briefed her on our discussions with Cook. It's out In the community that there's a tax lien on the Task Force as per Debi.
Also Creating Loafing is working on an article for this week, as Debi has taiked with the reporter Scott Henry. She didn't
know the direction he was taking, but felt pretty good about the Interface with him.

My suggestion would be to call Pete, brief him on all the stuff that's happening and advise that they start putting together a
response and plan in place when all this blows up.

Richard O

Senilor Project Manager
Communications & Membership
Central Atlanta Progress, Inc.
S0 Hurt Plaza, SE - Suite 110
Atlanta, GA 30303-2914

P: 404-658-1883
F: 404-658-1919

CAP0376
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W: www.atlantadowntown.com <htthMMw.atlantadowntown.com/>
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Richard Orr
From: Richard Orr
Sent:  Thursday, December 18, 2008 9:05 AM

To: 'Rhonda Cook'

Subject: Ok, here's a thought

First, | haven't been able to scare up anyone that will talk on the record, 80 ...,

Why don't you ask ... Anita, or her Board Chair, Robert Cramer this questions.
Questions 1:
It appears from public records that the Task Force owes:

(1) $800,000 plus in two loans to Mercy Housing (due now)
(2) $160,000 water bili to the City of Atanta, (over due now)
(3) thousands of doliar in Federal tax liens (for multiple years).

Do you havalhemoneytopayﬂ\esebilla to keap the shelter and out of default?

if not, from where and when to your expect to get the funding since your City, State and Federal funding
has been drastically cut and the economic conditions don't look promising for non-profits?

Question 2:

Why do the salaries of the Task Force top executives (Anita and Jim Beaty) not show up in the Task
Force 890 fiings?

What is the purpose of the organization, Our Fine Arts These?
Is it your lobbying arm?

Richard Orr

Senior Project Manager
Communications & Membership
Central Atlanta Progress, Inc.
50 Hurt Plaza, SE - Suite 110
Atanta, GA 30303-2914

P: 404-658-1883
F: 404-658-1919

6/23/2009
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Richard Orr

From: Richard Orr
Sent: Thursday, December 1 8, 2008 10:59 AM
To: 'Rhonda Cook’

Leavesley (shown below) is apparentiy the hoid out on officially filing the loan default letter with the Task
Force, so | assume she's the one that's in play, but can't confirm.

There's a Julie Gould in DC the President of National Lending for Mercy Housing that's in the mix too, and
then Dick Banks is basically everyone's boss as the President and CEQ,

Contact info is:

Mercy Housing

Ste 1000

1999 Broadway, Denver, CO 80202
(303) 830-3300

mercyhousing.org

Diane Leavesley
President, Mercy Loan Fund

These include the working poor, seniors, farm workers, formerly homeless
individuals, and people with special needs (such as the chronically mentally ill, and
people living with HIV Infection).

Dlane came to Mercy with fourteen years of commercial real estate experience
including mortgage banking and appraisai. Prior to joining Mercy, Diane was
president and owner of a commercial rea| estate appralsal business serving the

Association (CHDA) and on the Finance Committee of Mile High Housing Fund. She
previously served on the Douglas County, Colorado, Planning Commission and as
President and National Delegate of CREW ~ Commercial Real Estate Women. She
is also a member of the Board of Directors of the Denver Branch of the Federal "
Reserve Bank of Kansas City, | PL?)?:'JIIBT"F S &

Richard Orr

rage 1 orz

Senior Project Manager
Communications & Membership
Central Atlanta Progress, inc.

11/12/2009
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50 Hurt Plaza, SE - Suite 110
Atlanta, GA 30303-2914

P: 404-658-1883

F: 404-658-1919

E: richorr@atlantadowntown.com
W: www.atlantadowntown.com

11/12/2009 CAP 0866



Richard Orr

From: Richard Orr

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 6:45 AM

To: ‘Steve Tedder

Cc: mriley@urbanreaitypartners.com; lhansford@dandglaw.com
Subject: RE: Contacts - SoNo area around shelter

AJ was scheduled to check on the Mercy situation yesterday with Pete. Don't know if he's heard things back. Our strategy
at this point is to nail the box closed on the single issue.

I'i talk with Rhonda today and see what's cooking. Any further word on the legal action?

——Original Message—

From: Steve Tedder [mailto:stedder@barrycompanies. comj
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 3:33 PM

To: Richard Orr

Cc: mriley@urbanrealtypartners.com; lhansford@dandglaw‘com
Subject: Re: Contacts - SoNo area around shelter

ssion, Gateway Center, etc.) are doing for the homeless vs. what the Task Force is
doing. Additionally, there's the story that the other shelters stand ready to absorb those homeless men if the Task Force
closes - to me those two issues may be the real story in all this.

Have you heard anything more from Pete Walker @ Sisters of Mercy about what they've decided to do?

Thanks!
Steve

—— Original Message —

From: Richard Orr <richorr@atlantadowntown.com>
To: Steve Tedder

Sent: Mon Jan 05 09:48:05 2009

Subject: Contacts - SoNo area around shelter

Steve: | got a call from Rhonda Cook while | was out. She wanted me to follow-up with her. We'd like to keep this story line
going, so if you've got other things we can feed her, let me know. She's back in tomorrow and [ call.

Lydia Meredith

Director, Beacon of Hope Learning Center

120 Renaissance Parkway

Atlanta GA 30308

<mailto:bonine96 @hotmail.com> bonineS6@hotmail.com

(404) 876-1779

Bryan Glass
CAN Neighborhood Association

CAP 0867



<mailto:lindmco@aol.com> lindmco@aol.com

404-817-9700

Kaplan Properties
450 Piedmont
(404) 892-0199
The Waterford

530 Piedmont Ave NE
Atlanta, GA 30308
(404) 870-9992

Richard Orr

Senior Project Manager
Communications & Membership
Central Atlanta Progress, Inc.
50 Hurt Plaza, SE - Suite 110
Atlanta, GA 30303-2914

P: 404-658-1883
F: 404-658-1919
E: richorr@atiantadowntown.com

W: <http://www.atlantadowntown.com/> www atlantadowntown.com

Tracking: Recipient
'Steve Tedder

mriley@urbanreaitypartners.com
thansford@dandglaw.com

Read: 1/7/20089 7:26 AM

CAP 0868



Haymore, Joffrey

From: m. Ds:gl

Sent: onday, tember 10, 2007 2:08 PM

To: richorr@central s Ju Inkka com’; ‘hen lan.
vl @oeniretaapagras Sy o @ PN o hrrym@ihinksapin o
Subject: Re: Letter to the ediior

Please focus on daily impact - crime, loitering, safety, eto

~=~= Oxiginal Message -----
Froms' RicKard ‘Grr <richorrwcentra1atlantaprogreu.org> ~

TO: judithowthinkkaplan.com -:judu;:hocthinkkaplan.ccm» hem-'ymthinkkaplan.com
<henrym@thinkkaplan. coms

Cc: Dave Wardell <dwardellocentra1atlnntaprogren.org>

Sent: Mon Sep 10 14:07:02 2007

Subjects Letter to the editor

Judith/Henry: would the Kaplan folks consider writing a letter in responge to Bob Cramer's
{Task Force Chairman) op-ed in- today's paper (copy is below) ?
" ¥

I'll be glad to work with you on tha Preparation. All 1 need ig a rough draft with the
facts as to it relates to how their Program is not working based on the impact on your
residents. Let me know. Will be glad to guide ¥ou in any way your need, )

Richapd: g¥E:
Senior Project Manager
Communications & Membership
Central Atlanta Progresas, Inc.

Atlanta, GA 30303

P: 404-658-~1883

P: 404-658-1919

E: riéh'ormentralatlantaprogreas -org <mailto: rfi:homcentralatlantaprogress .orgs
W: www.atlantadowntown.com <http://ww.at1antadovntown.com/>

Mayor Pranklin targets the homeless

By BOB CRAMER
Publighed on; 09/10/07

Since her first ddys in office, Mayor shirley Pranklin hias presenteq herse N
interested in helping Atlanta's homeless. She speaks eloquently about hex own father's
experience with hatislessness, and ghe hag personally told me that she considers serving
the homeleas "God's work, s |

of tha city of Atlanta, I am stating that we do not support the allocation of #
the Peachtree-pine facility." unding for

One has to question why Franklin ig now Personally involved in reversing a letter of
certification for the Peachtree-pine facility that her oWn.adminiutration had provided to
the state just montlig earlier. What would cause her to take such an unprecedented action

ming hundreds of homeless people? How could she make any judgment on the Peachtree-pine
facility when she hasg naver visited in her two terms in office?

Perhaps Pranklin is not really leveling with ug when it comes to her support of the
homeless. Certainly her record in office does not. €quate with her rhetoric. Four years
ago, she put together a commission that promised to end chronic homelessness in Atlanta ip
10 years. This summer even The Atlanta Journal-Constitution editorial board called the
Commiggion's effortas far from succesgful.

1
COAMATHO4294
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Richard Orr

From: Al Blackwelder [N.Blackwelder@emoryheanhwa.org]

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 205 PM

To: Richard Orr

Subject: Re: Issues with Peachtres-Pine Center and meeting with funder
Richardg,

I can be there. Let ma know where his office is.
Al

>>> "Richard Orr* <ﬂchorr@cen1ralaﬂantaprogress.org> 7/9/2007 2:01.07
PM>>>

Al: Later this month AJ has a meeting with Dan Cathy (Chic-Fi-La) who
is

providing some funding to the homeless sheiter. Whie we're sure Anita
Beaty has provided her 8pin on the Issues, no one from the community
has

sought to share insights on the realities of the shelter's Impact. AJ
Is

currently out of the country and asked that | contact key people who
might be willing to attend this meeting with him to share the impact
from various area stakehoiders' points of view

The meeting is set for 11 am on Tuesday,. July 31st at Cathy's office.
Might you be willing to attend if your schedule permits?

Richard O

Sr. Project Manager
Communications & Membership
Central Atlanta Pr.

404-658-1883

404-658-1919 fax
ﬂchon@centralaﬂantapmg:ess.org

PLAINTIFF'S

CAP0430



Richard Orr

From: Starnes, Debi [DStarnes@AtlantaGa.Govj}
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 10:17 AM

To: Richard Orr

Subject: Re: Cathy meeting

Ok - one of us will go

— Original Message —-

From: Richard Orr <richorr@centralatlantaprogress.org>
To: Starnes, Debl

Sent: Tue Jul 10 09:31:57 2007

Subject: RE: Cathy meeting

He was thinking it would be good to have someone on hand that could
relate the City's vision for homeless and what's being done to date. If
your schedule permits, go on and pencil it in and plan to go. If Mayor
Franklin can go, you can back away if you wish. Just let me know if you
can. We're making arrangement for a van to leave from here to take as

many of the group as necessary. Trying to get it all tied up this week.
Thanks.

~—QOriginal Messaga—

From: Starnas, Debi [mailto:DStarmes@AtantaGa.Gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 9:23 AM

To: Richard Orr

Subject: Re: Cathy meeting

The Mayor is in Italy and she never confirmed with me whether she can

go. Hopefully one of us - AJ never mentioned to me about me going. Are

you sure he would want a substitute for the Mayor, or just have her
follow up later if she can't go .

—— Original Message —

From: Richard Orr <richorr@centralatiantaprogress.org>
To: Starmnes, Debi

Sent: Tue Jul 10 08:368:28 2007

Subject: Cathy meeting

Debi: Just got an e-mail from AJ. He indicated you or Mayor Franklin
might go on the meeting with Dan Cathy on July 31, 11 am. Trying to
finalize the attendees. Thus far we've got Tom Bell - Cousins, Brad
Curry - St. Luke's and Al Blackwelder - Emory, Crawdford Long. Let ma
know so | can advise AJ. Thanks.

Richard Orr

Sr. Project Manager
Communications & Membership
Central Atlanta Progress
404-858-1833

404-658-1919 fax
richorr@centralatiantaprogress.org

CAP0431
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AJ Robinson

From: " AJ Robinson

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 9:14 PM
To: ‘pwalker@mercyhousing.org’
Subject: Re: Re:

Ok, let me know.....

Sant from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

— Original Messags —

From: Pets Walker <pwalker@mercyhousing.org>
To: AJ Robinson

Sent: Tue Apr 28 21:10:25 2009

Subject: RE: Re:

Good suggestlon. I'l work onit.

From: AJ Robinson <aj@atlantadowntown.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 6:09 PM

To: Pete Walker <pwalker@mercyhousing.org>
Subject: Re:

How bout | invite Julle down here to meet with community leaders and Mayor?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

—- Original Messags —

From: Pets Walker <pwalker@mercyhousing.org>
To: AJ Robinson

Sent: Tue Apr 28 17:39:25 2009

Subject: RE:

Trying to figure that out myseif.

—Original Message—

From: AJ Robinson <aj@atiantadowntown.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 4:42 PM

To: Pete Walker <pwalker@maercyhousing.org>
Subject: RE:

How do | get Julle to put them in default?

A.. Robinson

President

Centrai Atlanta Progress, inc.
50 Hurt Plaza, SE - Sufte 110

PLAINTIFF'S

EXHIBIT
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} v Atianta, Georgla 30303-2914

P: 404-658-1123

F: 404-658-1919

E: aj@atlantadowntown.com (please note my new email address)
W: www.atlantadowntown.com

—Original Message-—

From: Pete Walker [mailto:pwalker@mercyhousing.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 3:58 PM

To: AJ Robinson

Subject: RE:

They are well aware of my position and still meeting internally. I've been getting my Board Chair more involved. No tangfble
resulits so far except that Julle and Brian seem to be on board.

From: AJ Robinson <aj@atlantadowntown.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 2:23 PM

To: Pete Walker <pwalker@mercyhousing.org>
Subject:

Pete, any news on ur end? | spoke to Juile last week......sald you guys are meeting Internaily?

Sant from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

CAPOT7S57
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Tanya Betton

Page 1 of |

From: PaulB. Keiman

Sent:  Monday, August 18, 2008 3:51 PM
To: Tanya Betton

Ce: Charlle Strawser; AJ Robinson
Subject: Need a Check

Tanya:

In accordance with the recent action of the ADID Board, please draw a check In the amount of $40,000 mada payable to;: United
Way Regional Commission on Homelassness. The Soard approved spending up to $50,000 In funds from the gﬂngancy
account. Therefore, $10,000 stiil remains avallabla for future axpenditures. Time is of tha assencs.

Thank you.

Paul B. Kelman, FAICP
Executive Vice President
Cenirat Aflanta Progress, inc,
50 Hurt Plazo, SE, Sulte 110
Aflanta, GA 30303-2914

T: 404-458-1885

2 404-658-1919

E: pbkeliman@gtlanigdowntown.com
W: www.atigntadowntown.com
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NTA DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, INC. GRAND LOBSY THE HURT BUILDING

United Way Reglonal Comm. on Homelessness 8/18/2008
Debl Starnes Homelassness Gift

Checking Account Debf Starmnes Homelessness Gift

LMdPtE MNP CHEODK

8825

40,000.00

40,000.00

SINDIG (2083 561490 ‘
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CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

Contractor: Debi Starnes
EMSTAR Research, Inc
Agency: United Way
Period: February 1, 2009 to July 31, 2009

United Way of Metropolitan Atlanta will fund six months of Dr. Starnes’ work, as Mayor
Franklin's Policy Advisor on Homelessness. Dr. Starnes will serve in a loaned executive
status, to the City of Atlanta and will continue to perform the following duties (as well
as others, as needed by Mayor Franklin and/or United Way)

The following duties will be performed by Dr. Starnes:

Attend meetings, as necessary, to help analyze, refine and coordinate the City's
and UW's services for the homeless ~ these will include the Regional Commission
on Homelessness quarterly meetings (and various task forces, councils and
subcommittees)
Consult with and assist various agencies on their programs, and their connection
with the larger 10-year Plan of the Regional Commission and the City of Atlanta
- Advise the Mayor, City Council and UW leadership on policies and programs
that exist and/or are still needed for the homeless
- Facilitate the completion of capital projects that are underway and
mplementation of service delivery programs for the homeless
Analyze and advise on policy issues at the multiple jurisdictional levels
- Confinue to help refine the current service delivery system, to improve on
efficiency and performance outcomes
Assess current financing available - through remaining ADA Homeless
Opportunity Bond funds and through the new Federal Neighborhood

Stabilization Program - and advise on allocation of those funds toward needed
projects and faclilitate those connections

Dr. Starnes will submit a weekly summary of the tasks/duties performed, with the

number of hours noted. This summary will be submitted ta Dr. Chris Allers, of United
way. '

Zontract amount: $45.000 Bla!pgl ff's Exhlbltf

T Shasnes

Terms: $7.500/mo AR 09 A
Avg of 100 hours per mo et e
) ESQUIRE

\\ P R N s T ]
\Qa}w'mép-«-‘ 1|3 og 7? YY)

Cebi M. Stames, PhD Date Unde Representative Date

EMSTAR Research. inc

FedID# 58-1934244

COA/MATHO382
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Richard Orr

From: AJ Robinson

Sent  Wednesday, January 21, 2009 2:04 PM
To: Richard Orr

Subject RE: Discussion with Debi Stammes

Ok, thanks....

From: Richard Orr

Sent Wednesday, January 21, 2009 1:26 PM
To: Al Robinson

Subject: Discussion with Debl Starmes

Here's a quick snap shot, that will have moare iegal specific timing after she talks with the City Law
Depariment:

(1) As it stands, the City Law Department has unifl (to be clarified ¥ filad sooner) Feb. 10th to file a
counter claim in court for the full $140,000. Law Department’s Intent is to ask ths judge for a "summary
Judgment” for the entire amount.

(2) Law fesls comfortable that given the current issues that are and will continue to come before the
courts on delinquent water biils, that the court may be inclined to try to clean their calendars of them as
soon as possible, rather than letting them linger.

{3) Contact on Peachtree-Pine inhabitarts continues on a routine basis, and according to Debi, because
gmearﬁcles(AJCandCL),meyhavepaophcalﬂngﬂm(GaWay)bsaekoﬂ\efshdtaomuwn
-P,

{4) Debl questioned If Mercy should meet with B. Wardlaw to discuss temporary housing uses for property
as a possible partner. | suggested to Debi it was my gul feeling thal we wantad to keep Mercy as far away
from Wardiaw as possible.

Richard Orr

Senlor Project Manager
Communications & Membership
Central Atlanta Progress,. Inc.
S0 Hurt Plaza, SE - Suite 110
Allanta, GA 303032014

P: 404-658-1883

F: 404-658-1919

E: richorr@atiantadowntown.com
W: www.atlantadowntown.com

PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT
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Orv 2/2z 1/0.'

CAP0004
6/23/2009




&

Richard Orr —

From: AJ Robinson

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 1:38 PM
To: Richard Orr

Subject: Re: Water cut-off

Ok

Sent from my BlackBesry Wireless Handheld

— Original Message —
From: Richard Omnr
To: AJ Robinson

Sent Wed Nov 19 13:37:52 2008

Subject: Water cut-off

AsyouapeaktoDobl,meMontl'atlfandwhmﬂwyanitaﬂ.msyhadbeuafknowwhoelselsdeilnquent.andbywhat
amount, that Is not being cut off,

Iflmraarepoﬁer.hafoﬂuﬂrstﬁﬂngIaskad&rewatardepaﬁnﬂfwtoshowhowlhecaywasplcﬁngontheshdter
which is the way Anita would spin it.

Richard Orr
Senior Project Manager

Communications & Membership
Central Atlanta Progress, Inc,
50 Hurt Plaza, SE - Suits 110

Atlanta, GA 30303-2814

P: 404-858-1883
F: 404-656-1919
E: richo

rr@atlartadowntown.com
W: www.atiantadowntown.com <htip://www.atiantadowntown.com/>

PLAINTIFF'S
g EXHIBIT

Scc__afz=[o
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Ware, Bonni

From: Stames, Debi

Sent:  Thursday, May 28, 2009 1:13 PM

To: Ware, Bonni; Ross, Jocelyn; Boyd, Juliana

Subject: RE: Request for Program Certifications for DCA Application

| don't see how or why we would certify any of these programs. The reasons for the first three are long-running
and self-explanatory reasons.

For the Homeless Prevention, | would have to hear from DCA that this legal clinic is what they had in mind, for
their prevention dollars. And, why would we fund adding this function at TF, instead of with Legal Aid or Ga Law

Ctr of Homeless - seems duplicative. |s this how they spent last year's Prevention money - do we have any repart
on resuits?

For the Rapid Rehousing, | would defer to Bonni, but it seems that the City is contracting with other agencies with
more history in successful housing placement. | thought the Rapid Rehousing money was for people who
circumstantially lost the housing they had and who can go on, if we heip them get back into housing "rapidly”...not
necessarily for homeless persons who will need more supportive services.

From: Ware, Bonni

Sent: Wed 4/29/2009 4:31 PM

To: Starnes, Debi

Subject: FW: Request for Program Certifications for DCA Application

per your request

From: Boyd, Jullana

Sent: Mon 4/27/2009 10:34 AM

To: Ware, Bonni

Cc: Ross, Jocelyn

Subject: FW: Request for Program Certifications for DCA Application

Bonni - Attached are the program descriptions that were sent be the Task Force. Please review and let us know
your decision regarding Certifications.

if you want Grants Management to respond: For those programs that you do not want Certified, please provide
a rationale that can be shared in writing with the Task Force. We will issue Certifications for the remainder.

If OHS or the Mayor’s Office will respond to non-approved programs: Please provide us with a capy of the
correspondence to the Task Force stating the reasons for non-approval, and let us know if there are any
programs that can be Certified.
Thank you,

Julie

From: Keely Harris [maiito:keelybharris@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 2:43 PM

To: Boyd, Juliana

Cc: anitalawbeaty@aol.com

Subject: Re: Request for Program Certifications for DCA Application

Hi Julie,

ZOA/MATHO3747




Page 2 of 3

attached is a document with a brief description of the five programs for which we are requesting DCA

funding. Please let me know what other information I can provide.

Many thanks,

Keely

On Mon, Apr 20, 2009 at 4:45 PM, Keely Harris <keelybharris@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Julie,

['ve not been in the office today. I'll send them over first thing in the morning.
Many thanks,
Keely

On Mon, Apr 20, 2009 at 2:06 PM, Boyd, Juliana <JBoyd@atlantaga gov> wrote:

Keely:

Could you please provide brief program descriptions? Email response is fine. Thank you.

Julie Boyd

From: Keely Harris {mailto: i

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 11:56 AM

To: Boyd, Juliana

Subject: Request for Program Certifications for DCA Application

Hi Julie,
We are requesting certifications for the following five programs this year:

o ESG Emergency Shelter

o ESG Transitional Housing

« ESG Rapid Re-Housing

e ESG Supportive Services: Day Centers
o ESG Homeless Prevention

Last year, we submitted program descriptions, including goals & numbers to be served
format this year?

Many thanks,
Keely Harris
(404) 230-5000 ext 141

. Isis the same

COAMATHO3748



Attachment A
for 2009 DCA Application

To the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, Regarding:

1009 DCA Project Tide:  Rapid Re-Housing Program
Agency Nume:  Metre Atlamta Task Ferce for the Homeless, loc.

ProgranvActivity Address: 475485 Peachiree Street
Atlssta, Georgia 30365

Program/Activity Type:

Total Daily Capacity: Demographic group(s) served: Special needs group(s) served:
100 All greups except wasccompanied miners Noae targeted
calls/assessuents
daily

1) Based on a review of the Request for City Certification submitted to the City of
Atlanta for the Supportive Housing Application to be submitted to DCA by the
Applicant, the undersigned certifics that the program and activities proposed appear to
be consistent with the City of Atlanta’s Consolidated Plan for 2005-2009.

2) Based on a review of the Request for City Certification submitted to the City of
Atlanta for the Supportive Housing Application to be submitted to DCA by the
Applicant, please be advised that the program proposed appears to mect all local
planning requirements for funding by DCA.

Certification is conditioned or explained as follows:

See attached letter.

m/\,/lj\fv\ A1 109

Date

By:

Jocelyn R

Director, City of Alfanta Office of Grants Management




Attachment A
Jor 2009 DCA Applicadion

To the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, Regarding:

2009 DCA Project Titk:
Agency Name.
Program/ Activity Address:

ProgramActivity Type

Total Daily Capacity:
100 Famlieis/308
ladieviduaisfyr.

Task Force for the Homeless Homeless Preveation
Metre Atlsuta Task Ferce (or the Homeless, Inc.

475485 Peachiree Street
Atlanta, Georgis 38365
Demographic group(s) served: Special needs group(s) served:
All demographic greups At risk of homelessness

1) Based on a review of the Request for City Certification submitted to the City of
Atlanta for the Supportive Housing Application to be submitted to DCA by the
Applicant, the undersigned certifies that the program and activities proposed appear to
be consistent with the City of Atlanta’s Consolidated Plan for 2005-2009.

2) Based on a review of the Request for City Certification submitted to the City of
Atlanta for the Supportive Housing Application to be submitted to DCA by the
Applicant, please be advised that the program proposed appears to meet all local
planning requirements for funding by DCA.

Certification is conditioned or explained as follows:

See attached letter.

By: \\ﬁ/\/\r\,\ VP" 69

[}
Jocelyn Ross v DltzL
Director, City of Atlasita Office of Graats Management




Aftachment A
for 2009 DCA Application

To the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, Regarding:

009 DCA Project Tule:  Trapsitional Housing Program

Agency Name:  Metre Attants Task Force for the Homeless, [ac.
Program/Activity Address:  475-435 Peachtree Street
Atlasta, Georgia 10365
Program/Activity Type: Traasition housing
Toul Daily Capacity: Demographic group(s) served: Special neods group(s) served:
28 Adult men Noae targeted

I) Based on areview of the Request for City Cetification submitted to the City of
Atlanta for the Supportive Housing Application to be submitted to DCA by the
Applicant, the undersigned certifies that the program and activities proposed appear to
be consistent with the City of Atlanta’s Consolidated Plan for 2005-2009.

2) Based on a review of the Request for City Certification submitted to the City of
Atlanta for the Supportive Housing Application to be submitted to DCA by the

Applicant, please be advised that the program proposed appears to meet all local
planning requirements for funding by DCA.

Certification is conditioned or explained as follows:

See attached [etter.

v J 1
Jocelyn Ross \L Date
Director, City Wf Atlanla Office of Grants Mansgement



Attachment A
Jor 2009 DCA Application

To the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, Regarding:

2009 DCA Project Tiee  Supportive Services: Day Service Center

Agency Name: Metre Atlaata Task Foree for the Hemeless, luc.
Program/Activity Address: 477 Peachtree Street

Atlants, Geergia 30368
Progam/Activity Type  Qutreach, community kitches, traaspectatioa, referrals
Tocal Daily Capacity: Demographic group(s) served: Special needs group(s) served:
estimated 300 daily; All dermographic groups None targeted

15,708 anewally

1) Based on a review of the Request for City Certification submitted to the City of
Atlanta for the Supportive Housing Application to be submitted to DCA by the
Applicant, the undersigned certifies that the program and activities proposed appear to
be consistent with the City of Atlanta’s Consolidated Plan for 2005-2009.

2) Based on a review of the Request for City Certification submitted to the City of
Atlanta for the Supportive Housing Application to be submitted to DCA by the
Applicant, please be advised that the program proposed appears to meet all local
planning requirements for funding by DCA.

Certification is conditioned or explained as follows:

See attached letter.

By: M ’:}/ l } 0[/"
Jocelym Ross & \ Dite I

Director, City of Atlanta Office of Graats Management




Attachment A
for 2009 DCA4 Application

To the Georgia Department of Community Affairg, Regarding:

2009 DCA Project Tite: Overflow Emergency Shelter

Agency Name:  Metro Atlanta Task Force for the Hoeseless, 1ac.
Prograv Activity Address: 475485 Peachtree Street

Atlantx, Geeryis 30365
ProgranvActivity Type: Emergency shelter, year-reund, sight
Total Dady Capacity: Demographic goup(s) served: Special noads group(s) served:
400-700 Adult men None targeted

Atlanta for the Supportive Housing Application to be submitted to DCA by the

Applicant, please be advised that the program Proposed appears to meet aj] local
planning requirements for funding by DCA.

Certification is conditioned or explained as follows:

See attached letter.

N
By: Y -

Jocelyn Ro V
Director, Cily of Atlania Office of Grants Management

g |




CITY OF ATLANTA

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SHIRLEY FRANKLIN City HMl 35 Trinity Avenue, SW Suits 2400 GREG PRIDGEON
R ) Atlanta, GA 30303 CHIEF OF STAFF
July 1, 2009 (404) 3306118 » Fax (404) 658-7089
GPRIDGEON@CLATLANTA.GA US

John Bassett
Georgia State Housing Trust Fung
60 Executive Park South, NE
Aflanta, GA 30329

Dear Mr. Bassett,

By now you should have received all of the City’s certifications regarding
applicants tor Emergency Shelter Grant Funds. As we pledged to you in 2007,
we are working to improve and refine our Certification Process, to place more
emphasis on substance and results, qs they relate to the goals in our
Consolidated Plan, We have made progress, but have not completed that
process. We did add, as g requirement, that gl grantees must meet an

Housing/Shelter ordinance which will require a separate City-based Cerlification
tor supportive housing providers, which will involve aq fairly rigorous review of a
provider's qualifications, approach, budget, efc.

Each of these steps are to increase the quality and results®riented efforts of our
agencies, so that we can be more serious, collectively, abouyt doing the hard
work of getting persons out of homelessness, rather than just easing the burden
while actually keeping the person in that lite status for extended periods of time.




And, once again, as we have gone through this 2009 certification process, we
feel compelled to elaborate on the City of Allanla's position on cne of the
applicants to the State Housing Trust Fund for the Homeless ~ Metro Allanta Task
Force for the Homeless, Inc. (“Task Force") which operates it's shelter facility at
Peachtree and Pine Streets (“the Pine" as it has become known).

The City has certified the Emergency Shelter portion of the Task Force's cument
application beccu§e it technically meets one of our Consolidated Plan (“Plan”)
objectives of “supporting sheltering and service options for difficult-to-serve
chronic homeless populations.” However, we do not believe it meets other Plan
objectives such as "“wellrun residential programs meeting existing needs". By its
own admission, the Task Force has several hundred men who have lived in the
shelter for years, and we find that rate of progress and/or lack of results
unacceptable and, in fact, harmful to the homeless persons who reside there.

The City has certified the Iransitional Housing portion of the Task Force's curent
application because it meets our Plan's objectives of “supporting sheltering and
service options for difficult-to-serve chronic homeless populations. However, we
do not believe it meets other Plan criteria such as “wel-run residential programs
meeting existing needs". In fact, this is their program that scored dead last in
the 2007 Tri-J scoring process and was, therefore, recommended 1o be deleted
from that HUD application. Providlng 28 “transitional” beds in the midst of that
large sheller is a stretch in the definition of transitional housing, and we have no
evidence that their rate of transitioning men into permanent self-sufficiency has
improved since 2007~ perhaps you do.

The Cily has certified lhe Rapid Re-Housing portion of the Task Force's cument
application because again of meeting the minimum technical requirement,
However, the City is concemed with the Task force's ability to re-house persons
quickly due to the percentage of persons that remain in the shelter and the
limited staff to manage a program of this magnitude. Rapid re-housing is to help
persons that are experiencing homelessness to be quickly re-housed and
stabilized. The Task Force's curmrent Housing Program serves an average of 11
individuals per day with an annual unduplicated numb& of 1575, Lastly, in its
application, lhe required job descriptions were not attached for the Housing

Coordinator,



The Cily has Certified the Sy riiv ices (Day Service Center) portion of
the Task Force's current application because it technically meets one of our
Plan’s objectives of “supportive services that enable homeless to attain stability”,
But we teel their staffing level for both lhe Shelter and Day Centeris dangerously
low and question what services can realistically be provided and even have
concerns about the healih and safety of the residenis and clients of the Pine.
We have seen no job descriptions for this program, or any of the others, qgs
required by DCA.

Finally, the City has certified the Task Force's cument application for Homeless
Prevention, However, while such program may touch on some of our

being provided by multiple agencies and the possible lack of coordination
and/or communication that might occur.  But, when we realized (our
mistoke/oversight) the funds were actually used for legal services, we were
doubly concerned this is g duplicative service to long-established agencies that
provide that service to our homeless Population - such as Georgia Law Center
for the Homeless and Legal Aid. And.in this economic climate, we are actually

can be more efficient qt providing similar services - we fee| creating new
duplication is totally opposite of what we should be doing.

this year, it is based on  having met, in most instances, only dne technical
objective of our Consolidated Plan. we continue to believe their overall
approach is in conflict with what we are qi| leamning, locally and nationwide -




or square legt.

We will continue our efforts toward refining our intermal process and welcome
any suggestions or feedback you may have, that would facilitate our two
governmental entities working together - to determine how to allocate our
mutual scare resources (seemingly, getting more scarce every day).

Please feel free to contact me if You have any questions or need any further
information,

Sincerely, /

Greg Pridgeon




Sonny Perdye

Y

Mike Beatty

Governor (f? Geor81a~ Commissione,

Y|

Department of

Community Affairs

July 2. 2000

Mr. Robent §. Cramer, Jr,

Bourd Chajr

Metro Atlaniy Task Force for the Homeless, Ine.
477 Peachiree Strect NE

Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Re:  Request for ESG Fundg
Dear Mr. Cramer-

After careful review of the subject request. | regret to inform you that the
Department g unable to awarq funds under the Emergency Shelter Grame (ESG) Program
at this tine,

Based upan thorough review and sconing of yoyr application, thig decision ig

Madc for the fu“owing reason(s):

approval pricr 1o completion of the DCA reviey process. |ocql “PpProval 1s a threshety
requirement for fundiag. It shoute be noted thay even if timely locaf approval had beey

appear to be in compliunce and did noy put forth an acceptable plan for compliance.

While we are unable to grant funds at this time, we wish You cvery success in
obtaining the tunds necessary to carry oug this program, |t you have Guestions, please (o
not hesitate 1o contact e at (404) 679.3170 (Atlanta metro) or (300) 159-4663

(statewide 1ot tree),
Sincerely,

Jo Bassert, Director

‘hw State Hnusing Trust Fund for 1he Homeless

T ke f IR BRI T gy g IRt L

Sve A Lo, Loy,
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Richard Orr

From: Richard Orr

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2007 9:48 AM
To: ‘Starnes, Deby

Subject: RE: bullet points for Tri-4 letter

Kick someona's)

——0Original Message—

From: Stames, Debi [mailto:DStames@AﬂantaGa‘Gov)
Sent; Thursday, Aprl 19, 2007 3:43 AM

To: Richard Orr

Subject: Re: builet points for Tri-J letter

Will do sometime today. | have TRIED repeatedly to get those addresses. ..

—— Original Message —

From: Richard Orr <richorr@centra|adantaprogress.org>
To: Stames, Debi

Sent: Thu Apr 19 09:41:35 2007

Subject: bullet points for TriJ letter

Can you provide me with some points to make in draft letter, the address of certification people. The 25th ig rapidly
approaching. Would like to send to group tomarrow.

Richard O

Sr. Project Manager

Communications & Membership

Central Atlanta Progress

404-658-1833

404-658-1919 fax

nchorr@centralaﬂantaprogress.om

CAPG547
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Richard Orr

From: Richard Orr

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2007 3:47 PM

To: 'henrym@thlnkkaplan.com’: 'avu@thlnkkaplan.com‘; 'david.klrk@troutmansanders.com’:

’juditho@mlnkkaplan.oon'«‘: 'al.blackwelder@emocyheamzm.org'; 'cotton@cottenalston.com’;
‘rufus@otemills.com®: 'sonoredeveIOpment@aoLconf: 'bohincge@hotmall.com';
‘johnmccoi!@cous(nsproperties.oom‘; 'hardln@woodmff.org‘; 'dhamellcohen@aﬂanmga.gov'

Ce: AJ Robinson; ‘Stames, Dabi; 'sdd\ardson@aﬁanta.net‘; Dave Wardell
Subject: SoNo neighborhood efforts - Tri-J letter points, Board addresses - Dellvery deadiine - April 25
Attachments: Tri-J Goveming Board Directory.doc ‘

Below are letter points that YOu can use to send letters to members of the Tr-Jurisdictional Boarg
considering funding for the Task Forca for the Homeless as per our previous conversation,

Please forward your personal/business latters to each committee member by Aprif 25, the day of the ful]
Tr-J Collaborative Meeting. As a reminder, any photographs, video, correspondence or data that
supports your Individual opinions should be included with the letters,

Pleass share this information with others in the neighborhood and request that they also write letters.

Attached are names, addresses and e-mails of the Tr-Jurisdiction Board members. The letter
points follow:

- Supportive of helping the homeless, and have offerad to help (aither Peachtree Pine or elsewhere,
if you have)

- feel that agencies should be waeli fun and good stewards of donated dollars - especially if they are
taxpayer dollars

- feel the location is too large and that PP sheiter houses too many persons in one location

- Can see on a daily basis that there is iitle or no effort to clean up around the building or to keep pecple
from loitering

- _canstant flow of parsons that leave PP shelter and come to the parks for drug dealing, sex and

- high crime rates in the biock around by PP shetter - cite some stats if you have them

- multiple shootings at the first of each month, when drug deajers Compete for the users that are
housed inside the building

- same clients liva there year after year - program is not trying to help clients move onto seif-sufficiency

- notthe same problems around other shelters and programs that heip the homeless - seems likes PP
shelter management likes to create problems and then waiks away from any responsibility

- Supportive of the millions of doliars that ars needed to heip the homeless, but no money should go to
an agency that is making the problem worse instead of better

- unwilling to give the police sign-in sheets to check for dangerous fugitives
- constant burglaries, car break-ins, property trespassing crimes in surrounding condos and businesses

- demand that if funders give money, they ara responsibie for monitoring and fixing problems - the three
govermnments (Fulton, DeKalb, Aflanta) have faiied to do that with past grants to PP shelter.

PLAINTIFF'S =
EXHIBIT

9/22/2009




Richard Qrr
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From: Richard Orr

Sent:  Friday, April 20, 2007 7:31 AM

To: 'pbiswas@unitedwayadanta.org‘

Subject: Need assistance on Tr-J info

Protip: | need to get the addresses for the following Tri-J committes members today. Do you have them?
Francis Browning

Janice Andrews
Juanita Blount-Clark

9/22/2009

CAP0541
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From: Richard Omr

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2007 1:41 PM

To: Paul B. Keiman; Dave Wardell

Sublect: Hit for the Task Forca
Just talked with Debj Stames. The Tri~Jurisdictional group that controls a fairly good portion of Anita's
funding, just defundad them for 2008,

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

9/22/2009

CAP0535
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Rlcﬁard Orr

From: AJ Robinson
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 1:04 PM
To: Richard Orr

Also, Debi was supposed to get me names of Anita's lawyers....
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld




Richard Orr

From: AJ Robinson

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 1:26 PM
To: Richard Orr

Subject: Re: Attorney

And big clients?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

—— Original Message -—-

From: Richard Orr

To: AJ Robinson

Sent: Mon Dec 08 13:25:30 2008
Subject: Attorney

Baker, Donalson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz
Representing attorneys:Robert Brazier and Steven Hall

——Original Message—

From: AJ Robinson

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 1:04 PM
To: Richard Orr

Subject:

Also, Debi was supposed to get me names of Anita's lawyers....

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

CAP0370 é



Richard Orr

From: AJ Robinson

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 7:51 PM
To: ‘swilliams@macoc.com’

Cc: Richard Orr

Subject: Fw: Attorney

See below, BakerDonelson are on wrong side of City, business community, United Way and all govt entities providing
homeless resources in Atlanta area. Itis rumored they are Preparing to sue the City on behalf of Anita Beatty and her
dysfunctional homeless operation. This would be a terrible mistake and will haunt them for years in Atlanta,

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

~—- Original Message ~—

From: Richard Orr

To: AJ Robinson

Sent: Mon Dec 08 13:49:30 2008
Subject: RE: Attorney

Linda A. Kiein and Michael J. Powell are Managing Shareholders
Fairly large firm with offices In:

Atlanta, Georgia
Jackson, Mississippi
Memphis, Tennessee

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Knoxville, Tennessee Nashville, Tennessee
Beijing, China

London, United Kingdom
New Orleans, Louisiana
Birmingham, Alabama
Macon, Georgia

Oxford, Mississippi
Chattanooga, Tennessee
Mandeville, Louisiana
Tri-Cities Tennessee/Virginia
Huntsville, Tennessee
Memphis (East), Tennessee
Washington, D.C.

Aflanta, Georgia:

Attorneys in the Atlanta office are active in the Atlanta Volunteer Lawyers Foundation Saturday Moming Lawyers Project
and provide pro bono representation to the poor in such matiers as landlord-tenant disputes, domestic cases and other
litigation matters.

Atlanta Pro Bono Coordinators

Clint Crosby, ccrosby@bakerdonelson.com
678.406.8702

Henry Levi, hievi@bakerdonelson.com
404.221.6508

—Original Message~—
From: AJ Robinson

CAP0372
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Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 1:26 PM
To: Richard Orr
Subject: Re: Attorney

And big clients?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

—- Original Message ~—-
From: Richard Orr

To: AJ Robinson

Sent: Mon Dec 08 13:25:30 2008
Subject: Attorney

Baker, Donalson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz
Representing attorneys:Robert Brazier and Steven Hall

—--Original Message-—

From: AJ Robinson

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 1 :04 PM
To: Richard Orr

Subject:

Also, Debi was supposed to get me names of Anita's lawyers....

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

CAP0373
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
STATE OF GEORGIA

METROPOLITAN ATLANTA TASK FORCE,

Plaintiff,

vs. CIVIL ACTION FILE
NO. 1 09-cv-2833

THE CITY OF ATLANTA, GEORGIA,

Defendant.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Video Deposition of

A.J. ROBINSON

February 23, 2010
9:36 a.m.

Troutman Sanders, L.L.P.
600 Peachtree Street, Suite 5200

Atlanta, Georgia

Melinda M. Ross, RPR, CCR-2614
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A.J. Robinson February 23,

they going to provide forgiveness on the loan? They
needed to do something. It wasn't, it wasn't --
declaring default is one item. They can do lots of
things. They can forgive their loan.

Q. Okay. So you're saying you never had the
intent to get Mercy to put the Task Force into
default on its notes?

MR. RIDDELL: Object to the form. Asked
and answered.

THE WITNESS: There were discussions about
many things they could do, that being one of
them.

Q. (By Mr. Hall) Okay. So you did have the

intent to get Mercy to --

A. I had the intent for Mercy to do
something.
Q. Well, did you specifically have the intent

for Mercy to put the Task Force in default on its
loans?
MR. RIDDELL: Object to the form. Asked
and answered.
THE WITNESS: 1 discussed with Mercy on
numerous occasions what their, their intent, not
my intent, their intent was. I don't loan -- T

don't have the loan. They have the 1loan. They




A.J. Robinson February 23, 2010

253
1 know what their remedies are with the loan.
2 Okay? Do I want them to foreclose, is that your
3 question? I wanted them to solve the problem.
4 If foreclosure leads to the problem, then
5 foreclose.
6 MR. HALL: Could you read back my question
7 again? Apparently it's not making it through
8 for him.
9 (A portion of the transcript was read.)
10 A. Specific as Opposed to any other remedy?
11 Q. Yes. Specific as Oopposed to any other

12 remedy.

13 MR. RIDDELL: Same objection.

14 Q (By Mr. Hall) Did you have that intent?
15 A No.

16 Q. That's your testimony under oath?

17 A That's my testimony.

18 Q Read your e-mail to Pete Walker on --

19 first identify the exhibit, please.

20 MR. RIDDELL: What's this exhibit number?
21 MR. HALL: It's 19.

22 Q. (By Mr. Hall) You see your --

23 A. Right.

24 Q. -- e-mail dated Tuesday, April 28th, 2009

25 at 4:42 p.m. at the bottom of that page?




A.J. Robinson February 23, 2010
254
1 A. I do see it,
2 Q. Okay. Please read that e-mai] for those
3 who will watch this video, sir.
4 A. It says, "How do I get Julie to put thenm
5 in default."
6 Q. And Julie is one of the, is the president
7 of Mercy Loan Fund; is that Correct?
8 A. I don't, 1 don't know what her title is.
9 Q. Okay. She's an officer at Mercy Loan
10 Fund?
11 A. I believe. 1 don't know 1if she's an
12 officer at Mercy Loan Fund. 1 don't, I don't know
13 what her ti -- 71 think she had some Tesponsibility
14 for the Mercy Loan Fund.
15 Q. Okay. And the "them" that You are
16 referring to is the Task Force?
17 A, The them that T am referring to, yes.
18 Q. So what you told me before was simply
19 false, Ccorrect?
20 A, No. What you asked me -- My reference to
21 -= at the time you asked me what -- did I ever ask
22 them to put it ip default. we discussed many
23 remedies. This is one remedy I'm asking them to do.
24 Okay. This is after, You know, there could have been
25 —= the next discussion could have been should we

SR e .



A.J. Robinson February 23, 2010

255
1 rework the loan, should we work with the borrower,
2 should we sell the loan.
3 Q. Tell me, if you would, sir, what it is,
4 because I'm puzzled by what it is that you think
5 makes your prior testimony and your response to that
6 question truthful in light of the e-mail that I just
7 sent you, showed you?
8 A. Because your, your prior question was, if
9 I understood it, was did T specifically say instruct
10 them to put it in default. I asked them --
11 Q. Are you saying -- are you, are you
12 actually sitting here saying after our series of
13 discussions that I used the word instruct on that
14 question --
15 A. No.
16 Q. -- and I said and the court reporter
17 said --
18 A. No, you're right. I take that back.
19 Q. So you've now added in another piece of
20 testimony that is inaccurate, correct?
21 A. On, on your question?
22 Q. Yes.
23 A. No. I misspoke.
24 Q. When you went to explain --
25 A. I apologize. I misspoke.
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A.J. Robinson

February 23, 2010

Q. Okay. Then tell me, sir, what it 1s about
your statement to me that is truthrful because it

looks to me to be false, or tell me that it was

false?
A. Okay. And then it's -- then it was false.
Q. Okay. Thank you.

Now, since your discussions with Mercy
started and your communications with Pete Walker
started, Mercy has, in fact, put the Task Force into
default on its notes, correct?

A. I believe 50, yes.
Q. Now, vyou recognize that by putting the

Task Force into default on its notes, you expose not

only the property for sale, but all the Security

interests behing the property?

A, That the Prop -- sorry, that the pProperty
is, is for sale?

Q. Do you understand that if a foreclosure
occurs, which is what happens when Yyou get defaulted

Oon your notes --

A. Right.

Q. -=- that the broperty gets sold --
A, Correct.

Q. ~~ on the courthouse Steps?

A, Correct.

256
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A.J. Robinson February 23,

2010

A. Because I'm not sure we, that the
Ambassador Force in its current thing would, would,
would do this on their own unless asked to do it.

Q. You're doing it on your own under your
stewardship and you haven't been asked to do it?

MR. RIDDELL: Object to the form. Asked
and answered.
THE WITNESS: It's an ongoing program.

Q. (By Mr. Hall) What other initiatives has
your Ambassador Force taken to address homelessness?

A. I'm aware of when we -- as -- when folks
are on the street and we feel like that they need
specific help, we try to direct them to those, that
program. Either put them in touch with the APD who
has officers in the downtown area who know of the
programs or try to direct them to someplace that,
where they can go to get help.

Q. You direct them to the Task Force?

A. Perhaps some folks do. I don't know. I
know we direct them to is -- perhaps what we're doing
now 1s direct them to the Gateway. That's what we
understand to be where they're -- they have the best
chance of getting help.

Q. Your organization actively attempts to

prevent people from giving money to homeless people

342
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on the street, correct?
MR. RIDDELL: Object to the form.

THE WITNESS: No. We, we actively --

Q. (By Mr. Hall) Discourage?

A. -- discourage people from giving to
panhandling. I do draw a distinction between folks
who are -- there's a, there's a distinction between

people who are in panhandling for business and people

who just are in need of support.

Q. Okay. And how do you make that
distinction?

A. How do I personally make that distinction?

Q. Yes.

A. I think that it's in behavior.

Q. What behavior is it that cau, what

characteristics of a homeless person cause you to
believe that they are panhandling as a business as
opposed to panhandling to get support?

A. We, there's many examples of folks, people
acting extremely aggressively and threatening people
that they better give them money. That, that to me
is panhandling. Or that they're performing a service
for someone in the hopes that they will get money,
making people uncomfortable that they're not getting

money. Or that they're telling a story about how
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2010

their car broke down out on the highway and it's some
kind of, you know, flim-flam story about how they
need money. To me that is, that is different from a
homeless person who has a cup out on the street.

Q. So your organization thinks it's okay to
have a cup out on the street?

A. We, we, the -- our organization does not,
you know, we're, we're concerned about aggressive
behavior. We're not concerned about guys on the

street with a cup.

Q. Your literature says don't give money,
correct?

A. Correct.

Q. You put up meters so that people will put

money in meters as opposed to giving it to anyone,

correct?
A. Correct.
Q. Okay. So when you say that your

organization doesn't discourage giving money, doesn't
mind people giving money to people that are simply
holding out cups, that is not accurate?

A. Well, there's a, there's a magnitude here.
We as a -- philosophically, we have no problem giving
people, if they want to give to someone that's

holding out a cup, fine. We think that it's a better
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opportunity to give them through a meter where
there's a -- they can get help. We don't think that
giving to individuals who are aggressively
panhandling is going to lead to any positive thing in
the community.

Q. My question was that when you said that
your organization doesn't mind people giving money to
people that simply hold out cups, that is not
accurate what you said?

A. Well, it's, it's accurate would we rather
them not give the cups, yes.

Q. Okay.

A. Then I misspoke, and -- but we believe
it's better to give to, through a system where they
-— it's given to an institution that knows how to
deal with folks who need help.

Q. And all of your literature is don't give
money to anyone, correct?

A. No. It says give to the meter program.

Q. Give to meter program. Don't give to any
individuals?

A. Correct.

Q. All right. And I'm puzzled by how if all
of your literature says that you could have ever said

to me what you said a few moments ago which was that
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we don't mind if people give to cups -- to people who

are holding out cups?

A. Well, there's, there's a difference in
behavior.

Q. My point --

A. Okay. I, I understand your point.

Q. What you said was false, correct?

A. Okay. That was -- in the, in the context
of your question, yes, that was false. I would

rather them not give to folks with a cup.
Q. All right. ©Now, you're aware that many of
these shelters that you're counting on to provide to

the homeless charge, aren't you-?

A. Charge.

Q. People need five bucks, ten bucks to get
in?

A. No. I'm not aware of that.

Q. You didn't investigate that before you

said don't give any money?

A. No.

Q. Okay. So when people -- on the occasions
that you've heard that people have solicited money so
they can get into a shelter, that falls within one of
the categories you described as aggressive

panhandling, correct?

346
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Central Adanta Progress
Adanta Downtown Improvement Districe

Minutes of the Executive Committee of Central Atlanta Progress, Inc.
and Board of Directors of Capacity, Inc.
November 12, 2008

The Executive Committee of Central Atlanta Progress, Inc. (CAP) met on Wednesday,
November 12, 2008 in the offices of CAP.

The following were present: Tom Bell, Rob Bentley, Brad Benton, Alec Fraser, Maxine
Hicks, Taylor Glover, Paul Kelman, Hank Linginfelter, David Marvin, Charles Parker,
Carl Patton, Gary Peacock, Egbert Perry, A.J. Robinson, Mason Stephenson, Jeff
Warwick and James Young. Present as guests were: Jennifer Ball, Steve Foster,
Holland, Angie Laurie, Ellen Mendelsohn, Sara Milton, Richard Orr, Michele Santa

Maria, Tahmida Shamsuddin, Doug Shipman, Wilma Sothern, Charles Strawser and
David Wardell.

Minutes — Minutes of the past three mectings (May, July and October), previously held
because of a lack of quorum, were approved.

Financial - CAP Treasurer Brad Benton reviewed the financial reports for CAP and
Capacity. He indicated that an audit committee, which he would chair, would be set up.

Audits — 2007 audits for CAP and Capacity were approved.

Panhandling update — Robinson reviewed current progress on the recently launched
anti-panhandling campaign. It was suggested that scrutiny of the courts in some form
would be necessary to ensure their actions are supportive of panhandling arrests.

TAD Statewide Campaign — Robinson reported that efforts to seek voter approval were
successful in the November election to overturn the Georgia Supreme Court ruling as it
related to school taxes being used in support of TAD funding increments.

New Market Tax Credits program (NMTC) - After a lengthy discussion, it was
determined that a group from the Executive Committee needed to be set up as an
oversight body for NMTC.

Public Space Vending update - The Executive Committee received areport on the
current status of the third-party management process for the City’s public space vending
program. General Growth Properties, the selected vendor, is unfortunately in the midst of
a financial crisis which could affect their long-term viability.

~ PLAINTIFF’
- EXHIBIT

S




Imagine Downtown update - The Executive Committee received as information a
briefing document on the current meetings that are part of the process being used to
update the original plan. A final report will be available after the first of the year.

Peachtree-Pine Shelter update — Robinson reported on several issues related to the
financial viability of the Task Force for the Homeless and their possible default on more
than $800,000 in loans from Mercy Housing. Tom Bell suggested that it might be
possible for the loans to be purchased from Mercy. More information will be available in

the future, as there are plans for internal staff movements at Mercy Housing that could be
more favorable to the community’s efforts.

CAP Membership ~ Robinson reported that he expected 2009 to be a tight year
financially and that efforts are being made to minimize expenses where possible.
According to Richard Orr, 2009 dues invoice will be sent out in early December.
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Paul B. Kelman
Secretary

Approved,

A.J. Robinson
President

[x]

CAP0340
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AJ Robinson

From: AJRobinson

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2009 12:53 PM

To: Craig Jones (cralgjones@oousinsproperﬁes.oom); John McColl (johnmcco!l@oousinsproperﬁes.com); Dane
Petarson (Dane.Petarson@emoryhealﬂ\ceru.org); Brad Currey (Jokidd@rocktenn.com); Russ Hardin
(hardin@woodruft.org); Mark Riley (mriley@urbanreaitypartners.net); ‘stedder@barrycompanies.com’; Lamry
Gellarstedt (larrygeﬂerstedt@coustnspmperﬁes.com); Steve Riddeil (steve.riddell@h'outmansanders.com); Mark
Riley (mriley@urbanrealtypartners.net)

Ce: Eugene "Pete” Walker Jr. (pwalker@mercyhousing.org); Ellen Mendelsohn; 'patric!a__mmer@emryhealﬂwmre.org';
'jones@woodruft.org'; ‘maryshipe@cousinsproperties.com 'keesaswaney@cousmspmperues.com‘:
‘bridgettawright@cousinsproperties.com’

Subject: Peachtree Pine

A number of us met with Peta Walker of Mercy Housing this
meeting with Pete in his office. it has been scheduled for

A

representatives or there maybe others from y

past week and we agreed to schedule a follow up

Let me know if you can attend.- Some of you sent
our-organizations who are Interested.

AJ. Robinson

President

Central Atlanta Progress, Inc.
50 Hurt Plaza, SE - Suite 110
Atanta, Georgla 30303-2914

P: 404-658-1980
F: 404-658-1919

E: a|@atlantadowntown.com (please note my new email address)
W:. www.atlantadowntown.com

9/24/2009

PLAINTIFF'S T

EXHIBIT
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
STATE OF GEORGIA

METROPOLITAN ATLANTA TASK FORCE,

Plaintiff,

vSs. CIVIL ACTION FILE

NO. 1 09-cv-2833

THE CITY OF ATLANTA, GEORGIA,

Defendant.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Video Deposition of

A.J. ROBINSON

February 23, 2010
5:36 a.m.

Troutman Sanders, L.L.pP.

600 Peachtree Street, Suite 5200

Atlanta, Georgia

Melinda M. Ross, RPR, CCR-2614
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L Subsequent to that when Mercy -- Mercy
2 made it known to folks that they were interested in
3 selling the loan. We, through our attorneys, looked
4 at the possibility of cCap buying the loan, or an
5 affiliate. wWe weren't successful in that endeavor
5 and then subsequent to that the loans, either the
7 loans were for sale, they weren't for sale, they came
3 back on the market and in discussions with Fialkow,
9 he said what do you think about me buying the loans?
10 I said that's Up to you, and that's how the
11 discussion began.
12 Q. Who brought up the conversation between
13 you and Mr. Fialkow about the loans being for sale?
14 AL Who brought up the conversation?
15 Q. Who brought it up?  Did you tell him the
le loans were for sale or did he come to you?
17 A. I think 1 brought it up.
13 Q. You brought it Up. And you knew the loans
19 were for sale because you had been talking with pete
20 Walker and others at Mercy Housing, correct?
21 A. Correct.
22 Q. You have no business relationship with
23 Mercy Housing, no pre-existing business relationship
24 with Mercy --
25 A. No.
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2. -— Housing, do you?
Al No.
Q. Okay. Mr. Fialkow is a member of -- or

his “ompany is a member of CAP, correct?
A, fes.
Q. Now, initially You and Mr. Fialkow

discussed your participating in the Purchase of the

notes pPersonally?

A. Not me pPersonally.

Q. Who?

A, CAP, or an affiliate of CAP,.

Q. And then Mr. Fialkow decided he wanted to

90 on his own; is that how it happeneq?

A, No. What, what happened was, is that,
again, we weren't Successful in buying the note, for
whatever reason. They wouldn't -- we couldn't close
the gap in the discussion. apg in Conversation, the
building was still for sale. And I made Mr. Fialkow
aware of the fact that Perhaps he would have a petter
chance at buying the note than we did, and, and, and
it was clear that Mercy was looking for a buyer.

Q. It's trye that Mercy would not sell the
note to CAP because they did not find CaAP to be --
they didn't want to sell it to cap as an

organization, correct?
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A, I have no idea what their intention was.

Q. Oh. Why did they tell you they would not
sell --

AL They did not tell us.

0. Let me finish my question. Why did they
tell you -- what was your understanding of why they

didn't accept your offer?

Al There was no understanding. They -- the
discussions were cut off at the last minute. I don't
know if it was over documentation. I don't know over

what it was, but they, they, they didn't sell it to
us.

0. Now, isn't it true that you and Mr.
Fialkow discussed his using an organization that
would be unidentified and unaffiliated with CAP in
order to buy the loans?

A. I did not. I did not enter -- Mr. Fialkow
may have told me he was going to do something. I did
not advise him to that.

Q. Okay. But you understood Mr. Fialkow was
going to use a name that would not be affiliated with
CAP when he went to buy --

A, He had no --

2. -— the notes?

A. He had no relationship to CAPp. It was his

13
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business. We don't have -- I don't have a
relationship with Mr. Fialkow representing CAP.

Q. fou under -- vou missed my gquestion. My
question was you and Mr. Fialkow had discussions
about him using a name of a company that would not be

affiliated with CAP when he approached Mercy,

correct?

Al Perhaps, but it had nothing to do with --

Q. Sir --

A, I'm -- I'm trying to understand your
question.

Q. 5ir, my question is very simple. My

question is you and Mr. Fialkow had a discussion in
which the subject was Mr. Fialkow was going to use a
name of a company that would not be affiliated with
CAP?

A. What do you mean by "affiliation"?» There
would be no reason to have a company.

Q. It wouldn't be Fialkow and company. It
would be something like Ichthus that nobody knew what
1t was, correct?

A, Not correct.

0. You had no such discussion with Mr.
Fialkow; 1is that your testimony?

A. Mr. Fialkow --

19
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Q. S51ir, let me finish my guestion.
fou had no such -- is your testimony under
oath that you had no such discussion with Mr. Fialkow

about using a name that would appear more palatable

to Mercy to sell to?

A, Mr. Fialkow told me that perhaps he would
use a vehicle that he wanted to use. It had -- he
dave me no excuse why he wanted to do that. Did 1

have knowledge that he Was going to use another

vehicle? Yes. I had no knowledge of whether he

owned the vehicle --

Q. So --
A. -— or what affiliation it had with him.
Q. Is it your tes --

MR. RIDDELL: Let him, let him finish
answering the question. You keep cutting him
off and let him answer the question.

MR. HALL: No. He keeps missing the
question.

MR. RIDDELL: No. No. No. Well, let him
answer the question. You're being rude. vou
asked, you asked a question. Let him answer it.
Then you can follow up.

MR. HALL: Then object to the form.

MR. RIDDELL: It's not a form. It's a,

20
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Lt's a, it's a rudeness in not letting the

witness answer.

THE WITNESS: Yeah. If your question is,
is, was he using a vehicle that -- why he was
using that vehicle, I have no knowledge to why
fle was using the vehicle, whether it was
appropriate for Mercy or appropriate for CAP, it
had no relationship to CAP.

Q. (By Mr. Hall) Okay. Are you done?

A. Did I -- yeah. Did I know that he was
going to use the vehicle? He talked about using a
vehicle. I don't know whether he owns that vehicle.
I don't know whether or not it has anything to do
with him or not.

Q. Okay. Now, your testimony then under oath
1s there was never a discussion between you and Mr.
Fialkow about why he would use a different vehicle?

A. There was a -- yes, there was a
discussion.

0. Okay.

A, But why, I have no -- why he was doing
that, I don't know. I didn't advise him. I
didn't -- he may have told me that he was using

another wvehicle.

Q. Okay. Did he -- are you saying that there

21
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was never ga discussion about why he Was using another
vehicle?

A, fou know, what is "why"? If your question
LS why he is using a vehicle, what he wanted to do,
e may have told me, but 1 don't know why.

Q. Okay. What did he tel] you?

A, He, he, he tolq me he was thinking aboyt

using a vehicle for his own Purposes to, for whatever

from him. I don't know what his motivation was

Q Okay

A, [t wasn't -~ jf 1t was something to do
with -- it haq nothing to do with CcaAp. If it hag
something to do with Mercy, that was his business. I
did not advise him. I did, I did not discuss with

him why or why not.,

Q. Sir, my question to you has been did you

A. I had that discussion.

Q. Now my question is what did he tell you
was his reason for wWanting to use g different
vehicle?

A I, T don't recall. He said he wanted to

use a separate vehicle for whatever Purposes, I

Py
]
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don't recali what .

Q. Okay. 3o your testimony is you hag this
“Onversation with Mr. Fialkow about him using a
Seéparate vehicle. He told You why he wanted to ang
AS you sit here today, what, two weeks later, you
can't remember why?

AL What is the reference to two weeks later>

Q. How long ago was your discussion Wwith
Mr. Fialkow?

A, This discussion was -- OoCccurreq last,
Perhaps last Summer when he first approached Mercy 1
think to buy them out. It had nothing to do with the

last two weeks,

Q. Okay. When was --
AL He discussed, he discussed Many things
about why or why -- what he should do and how he

should do it.

Q. When --

A. We had -- keep in ming we had had g
three-monthp Negotiation with Mercy which wasn't
Successful,

Q. When was the last time that You had 3
discussion with Mr. Fialkow about anything to do with
the Task Force Or the notes?

A, Anything to do with the Task Force or the

B RS xSt S as — e
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notes, Yesterday.

e Okay. And what
discussion with Mr.
Force?

A, Well, Mr.
notified the borrower that

next week.

know what his intention is.

Q. Okay. 30 he is
everything he's doing with
Al As much T guess
Q. Okay.

Now, why

conversation with Mr.

Fialkow,

And I'm aware that --

caused you to have 3

Fialkow Yeésterday about the Task

45 you know, has

he's, intends to foreclose

Fialkow,

keeping YOU appraised of
respect to the note?
as he can,.

wWas it that You had a

Fialkow Yesterday?

A, I just toldg you.

Q. Did you calj him or dig he cali you?
A, He called me.

Q. Okay. Now, when was the last time you

discussed with Mr.

Fialkow before that hisg intentions

With respect to the Property-?

A, Well,

€Ver since he has bought the prop --

bought the loan, I've had conversations with him on

either once every few days just to keep informed of

what he intends to do.
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1 Q. Okay. so every few days since when,
£ January 29th, was that when he bought the loans?
3 A. I believe so.
! Q And you knew he was Jgoing to buy the loans
5 before he did?
5 A, He appraised me that he was, he was
7 considering it. It may have been other People Lrying
b} Lo buy the loans. 1 don't know.
3 Q. And you hag made g Proposal that CAP might
10 Participate inp that Purchase?
11 A, No.
12 Q. Had he recruited You to bParticipate In it?
13 A, No
14 Q. Then how was 1t that cap was thlnklng
15 about part1c1pat1ng with him in Purchasing these
16 notes?
17 A CAP was not partic1patlng Let me --
18 let'sg, let's back up if I can and get it Straight
19 here for the record.
2 The -~ 1 guess it wasg the end of '08,
21 2008, and g believe we became aware that the city
2 and, and the -- there was an 1ssuye between the City
23 and the shelter for whatever feason, and the lawsuit
24 @ccurred and then 1t was clear that the shelter yag

i o
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1 payments, bills,

2 We knew at that time that tne loans were

3 in default, ang that's the point when we had

4 discussions with Mercy. So it would have been the

5 first quarter of '09g,

8 2. What have You done to brepare for your

7 deposition today?

8 a. What have T done?

3 Q. Tes.

Lo A. 1've consulteq with my lawyer, I've
11 looked at the €-mails that we've sent to you. I
12 have, you know, thought abouyut the issues that you may
13 ask me.

14 Q. How long did You spend Consulting with

15 your lawyer?

16 A, How long? a few hours.
17 0. When?

18 A. Let's see. e did it -- ye had a session
13 ~- we had a first sSession, I think, a Couple months
20 ago we, we talked, and then we talked last week. I
21 can't recall. 1 know we had a Couple of Sessions.
22 Q. When was the last time YOu met with your
=3 lawyer in Preparation for the deposition?
| A At 9:00.
25 . Hdow about yesterday?
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1 MR. RIDDELL: Cbject to the form. Go
2 ahead. vou can answer.,
3 THE WITNESS: I'm not sure. [t would seen
4 Lo me it would Just depend on the Circumstances
5 as to what's, what'g at stake or what the issue
s} Ls.
7 Q. (By Mr. Hall) Okay. Under what
8 Clrcumstances can you give me where it would be
3 appropriate for one business to lnterfere with the
10 business relationships of another inp order to harm
11 that business?
12 MR. RIDDELL: Same objection.
13 THE WITNESS: The way You phrase your
14 question, it would seem like competition. TIf
15 you're, if you're saying you cannot approach
lo another business Customer because he's buying
17 Something or he's, he's broviding a Service to a
18 business, if that's -- if that -- doing business
17 with that Customer wouldn't Seem to be 3
20 malicious intent, That's just Competition.
21 0. (By Mr. Hall) Okay. What about if, for
22 instance, YOu encouraged a lender to Put another
23 entity into default Oon notes that they had ang you
24 had no business relatlonship With that lender or with
25 the entity who YOou wanted to have Put into default>?
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1 A, [ believe so.

2 Q Okay So if Yyou told your Constituents

3 that the effort that You had helped Organize wag

4 feaningful ang lmportant to the decision, why did you

5 Just testify as You did here that you had no 1dea

6 that your etfforts hag anything to dqo wWith it?

7 A Nell --

3 MR, RIDDELL: Object to the form.

g THE WITNESS: __ first of all --

10 Q. (By Mr. Hall) poes that seen more

11 appropriate ang more conven -- more circumspect for
12 you?z

13 MR. RIDDELL: Same objection,

14 THE WITNESS: First of all, 1 didn't Write
15 this, It was wWritten by Mr. Orr and he, he

16 obviously felt like it had an impact., I, 1 --
17 You know, 1, T would testify that I'm not sure
18 1f it hag an impact or not, Perhaps it did, I
19 don't think We were the only lettersg written ang
-0 I don't know anything about the Tri-grg Process
21 of evaluating. don't believe, whether or not
22 1t was these letters or Some other test, that
23 the Tri-g -- we had no knowledge of that.
24 Q. (By Mr. Hall) are You aware that the Tri-g
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Are yoy dware that My, Orr went to United

day to get the Addresses for the Tri-Jg evaluationp

committeas?

ferhaps he did.

as public funding, that it should pe °Pen public

comment gs Opposed to just one droup against a

most Cases,

R Don't YOU agree that 1f the Tri-J was

Organization?
A, I woulqg dssume that'g bPart of thejir

Process,

» Richarq Orr, Managed toq get

their addresses through the

United Way, wouldn't You
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4gree that that May have given YOou an unfairly loug
JOlCe in the discussion?
MR. RIDDELL: Cbject to the torm.
THE WITNESS: I have absolutely ~=- again,
I have no ides ©of how the Tri-J made the
decisions. I would think listening Lo one vojice
©OvVer another, hopefully that they woulg have 3
better Criteria angd that's the Way that they digd

it; but I have no knowledge of that. 1 don't

9. (By Mr. Hall) And Y8t you went to the
effort to have the --

A, Sure,

Q. —-- letters written, so don't Your actions
contradict what You are Saying?

A. Not at all.

0. You wanted to influence the Tri-J with 3
letter writing campaign, Correct?

A. Correct.,

points that you -- your organization sent out for

beople to write who didn't knpow the situation. I see

(Y
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MR. RIDDELL: Object. Askeqd and answered,
it least in part, but you can go through it
4gain.

MR. HALL: Why don't we go ahead and
change the tape while he reviews thisg,

VYIDEOGRAPHER: We're off the record at
2:19 p.m. This is the end of Tape Number 3.

(Thereupon a break was taken.)

VIDEOGRAPHER: This is the beginning of

Tape Number 4. We're back on the record at 2:21

p.m.

Q. (By Mr. Hall) Sir, we've had about 3z
five-minute break. vou understand You -- while he
changed the tape -- you understand you're stil] under
oath?

A. ‘es.

Q. Have you had a chance to review the bullet

points that I asked You to review?
a. Yes.

0. Okay. Excepting the first, which is,

219
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which Says "Supportive of helping the homeless and
have offereq Lo help either Peachtree—Pine or
elsewhere if You have," of those 13 bullet Points
/OUr organization Suggested that constituents Should

Write to the Tri-gJ about, ig there a single one that

Al Well, let's -_ €an we go one by one?

Q. Sure. Absolutely.

A A feel that agencies shoylqd be wel} run
and good Stewards of donated dollars. don't have
empirical evidence, byt that's - there's -- ¢ says
feel. J[t'g an opinion.

0 Okay But you understand that to pe

Force is not 4 good steward?

A, It says dgencies shoylg be wel] run. I
think if it Was specific to the Task Force, it would
have said that.

0. Sir, you said YOou went to Harvard Business
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STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF FULTON

Deen Zegy “S8T oy 1
Fillieg AR0 Fecspasy Kay-04-2gi¢
:WIZ~QEW@4@@

€ai ttiate Tranefep RES AR

L’i’e.’fv, af Suzerigr Lourt
FRIton Ceunty, Grorgyg

RETURN TO:
JORDAN B. FORMAN, ESQ.

Kaufman, Miller & Sivertsen, P.C.
8215 Roswell Road

Building 800

Atlants, Georgia 30350-6445

DEED UNDER POWER OF SALE
e AR IO WER OF SALE

THIS INDENTURE made this 4™ day of May, 2010, between Metro Atlanta Task Force for the
Homeless, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “Grantor”), acting by and through Grantor's attorney-in-fact,

ICHTHUS Commuuity Trust, a trust Organized under the laws of the State of Nevada, successor-in-interest to

Institute for Community Economics, Inc. (hereinafier referred
Trust, a trust organized under the laws of the State of Nevada,

to as “Lender"), and ICHTHUS Community

whose address is c/o Benevolent Community

Investing Company, LLC, a Georgia limited Hability company, Trustee, 400 Perimeter Center Terrace, NE,

Suite 900, Atlanta, Georgia 30346, Attn.: Eric Shapiro, Esq, (h

ereinafier referred to as “Grantee™).

WITNESSETH:

specified default(s) and constituted ICE, as attorney-in-fact for Graator, to make said sale and deliver 2

conveyance of said Property to Grantee; and

PLAINTIFF’
EXHIBIT
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Deeg Book 48289 I =)

organized under the laws of the State of Nevada, does hereby grant, bargain, sel) and convey-unto Graptee and

the heirs, jegal Tepresentatives, successors, Successors-in-title and assigns of Grantee:



Deed pogy 4898’3 Pn

Being Property knowp 85475477 Peachtree Str'eet dccording to tphe System of numbering
in Atlanta, Fulton County, Georgia,
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Deed Bogy “83989 Py
Catha le

Clerk 4

123
Robinson
f Superiap Court

Fultgp

County, Beorpjg

T, acting by and throug.h its artomcy~1'n~fact, ICHTHUS
Commumty Trust, 5 trust Organized unde, the lawsg of the State of Nevada has Signed, seqjeq and deliyereq this
Deegd Under Power of Sale the day, month and yeg, first
above wrjttay '
ICHTHUs COo ST, a trust Organized ander
the Jawg fthe Stase of Nevady
Sigm;d, Sealed apg delivereg By: L~
this 3y of May, 201 0 Valerie McCIcHan, Authorizeq Signatory
in the Presence of:
e 2 Tl
Unofficig]
o0

.
Witnesg ’
Q/kl&m%o##aodg\éﬁ”
Q,\’o;ﬂiy?i;b!{c My Commission £x S August 27, 2011
My Co missjon Expires: :
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF FULTON COUNTY
STATE OF GEORGIA

ICHTHUS COMMUNITY TRUST
Plaintiff,

v. Civil Action No0.2010CV 18597

METRO ATLANTA TASK FORCE FOR

THE HOMELESS, INC and

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
ANITA L. BEATY )
)
)

Defendants.

NOTICE OF LIS PENDENS

Fulton County, Georgia, in an action styled as Ichthus Community Trust v. Metro Atlanta Task Force

For The Homeless, Inc. and Anita Beaty, Civil Action No.2010CV185971. Said dispute involves

certain real property, and Improvements thereon, with the address of 475 and 477 Peachtree Street,

BEGINNING at a point formed by the intersection of the northern right-of-way line
of Pine Street (having a variable i ght-of-way width) and the eastern rj ght-of-way line
of Peachtree Street (having a variable ri ght-of-way width), thence leaving the
northern right-of-way line of Pine Street, run in 3 northerly direction along the
castern right-of-way line of Peachtree Street North 03°06' 13" East a distance of
92.67 feet to a point located at the intersection of the castern right-of-way line of
Peachtree Street and the southern boundary line of property now or formerly owned
by Stephen N ygren, thence leaving the eastern rj ght-of-way line of Peachtree Street,

o -




run along the southern boundary lines of properties now or formerly owned by (i)
Stephen Nygren and (i1) Richard C. Dailey North 86° 56' 7" East a distance of
306.61 feet to a point located at the intersection of the southern boundary line of the
Richard C. Dailey property and the western right-of-way line of Courtland Street
(having a variable right-of-way width), thence leaving the souther boundary line of
the Richard C. Dailey property, run in a southerly direction along the western right-
of-way line of Courtland Street South 01° 07" 46" East a distance 0f 92,14 feet to a
point located at the intersection of the western right-of-way line of Courtland Street
and northern night-of-way line of Pine Street; thence leaving the western right-of-way
line of Courtland Street, run in a westerly direction along the northern right-of-way
line of Pine Street South 86°55'44" West a distance of 313.46 feet to a point located
at the intersection of the northern right-of-way line of Pine Street and the eastern
right-of-way line of Peachtree Street, said point being the POINT OF BEGINNING.

The above-described property contains 0.65557 acres (28,557 square feet) and is
shown on and described according to that certain ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey

copy of the Complaint, without exhibits, is attached hereto as Exhibit "A",
! j’ L\
This (g v day of June, 2010,

BAKER DONELSON, BEARMAN,
CALDWELL & BERKOWITZV.

B el //// /

; o

Steven G. Hall, Esq.
Georgia Bar No. 319308




